City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA
CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2012
REGULAR MEETING

HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE
5:00 P.M.

I. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING

) ]

Vincent Y/ apell
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate) City Man

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’
1. None.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.? (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Page 1of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
September 24, 2012



1. Presentation regarding City's Group Health Insurance Plan.

2. Presentation regarding City Ambulance Billing Rates.

3. Presentation regarding potential application to Community Development Block Grant
Program for water improvements.

4. Presentation regarding potential 2013 CO projects.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items

V.

VL

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Consider final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Budget
for the City of Kingsville for deficit accounts. (Finance Director).

2. Consider approval of a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into an
engagement letter agreement between the City of Kingsville, Texas and John Womack &
CO., P.C. for the 2011-2012 Fiscal Year Audit. (Finance Director).

3. Consider approval of a resolution accepting communication letter from Independent
Auditor John Womack & CO., P.C.; Authorizing the Mayor to execute the letter on the
City’'s behalf. (Finance Director).

4. Consider approval of a resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a Training
and Development Agreement with Del Mar College for the City of Kingsville Specialized
Crimes and Narcotics Task Force. (Task Force Commander).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

5. Consider a resolution approving the City of Kingsville’s 2012 Tax Roll as submitted
by the Kleberg County Tax Assessor-Collector pursuant to the Texas Property Tax
Code, Chapter 26, Section 26.09(e). (Finance Director).

6. Consider a resolution of the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas,

authorizing the submission of a Texas Community Development Block Grant Program

application to the Texas Department of Agriculture for the Community Development

Fund (for water improvements); and authorizing Mayor Sam Fugate to act as the City

Executive Office and authorized representative in all matters pertaining to the City's
Page 2 of 4

AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
September 24, 2012



participation in the Texas Community Development Block Grant; repealing all conflicting
resolutions and providing for an effective date. (City Engineer/Public Works Director).

7. Discuss and consider authorizing the Mayor to sign the application for the Texas
Community Development Block Grant Assistance, Standard Form 424, for the Texas
Community Development Block Grant Program for water improvements. (City
Engineer/Public Works Director).

8. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Chapter XI, Article 2, Ambulance Service, providing for the ambulance billing
rates for services provided by the City (Finance Director).

9. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a contract extension
with Entrust, Inc. for the third party administration services of the City of Kingsville
Employee Benefit Plan Trust. (Finance Director).

10. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a contract with
Kleberg First National Bank of Kingsville for the Bank Depository Contract with the City
of Kingsville. (Finance Director).

11. Consider a resolution approving the City of Kingsville, Texas Policy for the Lapsing-of
appropriations at the end of the City’s fiscal year, and establishing the treatment of
" encumbrances outstanding at fiscal year-end. (Finance Director).

12. Consider a resolution to commit moneys to cover the adopted budget deficit by
drawing down the surplus in the reserve account of the General Fund. (Finance
Director).

13. Discuss potential projects for proposed Certificate of Obligation Series 2013. (City
Manager).

14. Consider a resolution declaring intent to reimburse certain expenditures with
borrowing proceeds. (Finance Director).

VII. Adjournment.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.
Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

Items being considered by the Commission for action except citizens comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and
accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City
Secretary's office at 361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail
mvalenzuela@Qecityofkingsville.com for further information. Braille Is Not Available.
The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as
authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071 (Consultation with Attorney),
Page 3 of 4

AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
September 24, 2012




551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073 Deliberations about Gifts and
Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), ©551.076 (Deliberations about Security
Deirices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities: Competitive Matters), and 551-087
(Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the
bulletin board in the City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted
on the following date and time:

September 21, 2012 _ at 4:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at
least 72 hours preceding the schedule time of said meeting.

Mazg ValenzuelS

City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
September 24, 2012




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



SEPTEMBER 17, 2012

A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS
HELD ON MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2012 IN THE HONORABLE ROBERT H.
ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS 200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE AT 6:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Al Garcia, Commissioner
Dianne Leubert, Commissioner
Noel Pena, Commissioner
Arturo Pecos, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Vincent J. Capell, City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Mark Rushing, Finance Director
Diana Gonzalez, Personnel Director
Yolanda Cadena, Health Director
Frank Garcia, Wastewater Supervisor
David Mason, Purchasing Director
Roel Carrion, Interim Fire Chief

Willie Vera, Task Force Commander
Melissa Perez, Risk Manager
Dionicio Perez, Building Official
Arturo Moreno, Account I

Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services
Bob Trescott, Director of Tourism
Tony Verdin, Computer Technician
Naim Kahn, Public Works Director
Diana Medina, Collections Manager
Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

I. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING

Mayor Fugate called the meeting to order in the City Commission Chamber at 6:00 P.M.
and announced quorum as present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
Mayor Fugate asked if there was any objection from staff or public to waive the

preliminary proceedings as he would like to go directly into the meeting. No objection
was made by staff or the public.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law

Page 1 of 6 — September 17, 2012



Mayor Fugate called for consideration of the minutes for the special meeting on
Tuesday, September 5, 2012 and regular meeting on Monday, September 10, 2012.
Commissioner Pecos made a motion to accept the minutes, as presented, second
by Commissioner Garcia. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."
1. None.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.? (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/updateon all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited fo the following: Planning &
Zoning Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing
Authority Board, Library Board, Health Board, Convention and Visitor's Bureau,
Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of Governments, Conner
Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal League. Staff reports
include the following: Building & Development , Code Enforcement, Proposed
Development Report; Accounting & Finance - Financial & Investment
Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building
Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal
Agreements, Publicinformation, Hofel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone,
Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main
Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No formal action can be
tfaken on these items at this time.”

Vince Capell, City Manager, stated that at the next Commission meeting there
will be four presentations he will be bringing before the City Commission. He
thanked all those who assisted at the Trash Off which was held on Saturday,
September 15, 2012.

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, reminded staff that the next regular scheduled
meeting will be Monday, September 24, 2012 at 5:00 p.m.

Public Comment on Agenda Items

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
None

Mayor asked for a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented.
Commissioner Pecos made a motion to approve the consent agenda as
presented, second by Commissioner Garcia. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate
voting “FOR”.

Page 2 of 6 ~ September 17, 2012



Iv. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission
has been furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it
has been discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one
vote without being discussed separately unless requested by a Commission
Member in which event the item or items will immediately be withdrawn for
individual consideration in its normal sequence after the items not requiring
Separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining items will be adopted
by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES
FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and
ordinances not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance of the City Commission of
the City of Kingsville, Texas amending the fiscal year 2011-2012 budget for
donation of $500 to the Kingsville Police Department. (Finance Director)

2. Motion to approve out-of-state travel for Task Force Special Agent Mike
Tamez to attend the Commercial Motor Vehicle Criminal Interdiction course on
September 26-28, 2012in Denver, Colorado, with DIAP assuming travel
expenses and per diem. (Task Force Commander).

3. Motion to approve expending funds from the City of Kingsville Employee
Benefit Plan Trust for the City Health Fair (for employees and eligible
dependents). (Human Resources Director).

4. Motion to approve out-of-state travel for City Commission and Staff to attend
the National League of Cities Congress of Cities and Exposition on November
28-December 1, 2012, in Boston Massachusetts. (City Manager).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

5. Consider resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Second
Amendment to Article VII of the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between the
City of Kingsville and Kleberg County relating to Parks and Recreation
Department. (City Manager).

Mr. Capell stated that as discussed during the budget workshops, City
Commission preference is that the City of Kingsville provide $25,000 water credit
to the Kleberg County, so long as that the $25,000 was spent in infrastructure in
this case for the soccer field. The interlocal agreement was updated to reflect
that and be in consistent to what Commission requested.

Page 3 of 6 ~ September 17, 2012



Mrs. Alvarez stated that she had spoken to Susan Ivy and the County has
approved this item at their County meeting. -

Mayor Fugate stated that he would like to have a workshop with the County
regarding the Parks Department. He would like to get a comprehensive plan in
action.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to approve this resolution as
presented, second by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and

approved by the following vote: Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Fugate
voting “FOR”.

6. Consider resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into a new Interlocal
Agreement between the City of Kingsville, Texas and Kleberg County for the L.E.
Ramey Golf Course. (City Manager).

Mr. Capell stated that this continues the payment for the last couple of years of
$35,000 that became annually.

Mayor Fugate asked if this was contingent on the County side as well.
Mrs. Alvarez stated yes it was contingent with the County.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to approve this resolution as
presented, second by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and

approved by the following vote: Pena, Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Fugate
voting “FOR”.

7. Consider final passage of an ordinance of the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas, amending Chapter V Public Works of the Code of Ordinances
of the City of Kingsville, Texas by amending Article 6 entitled “Stormwater Utility
System”, as amended, by adding “Stormwater Utility Fees”, to establish monthly
stormwater utility fees for the purpose of funding the Stormwater Utility System;
providing a cumulative clause; providing a severability clause; Providing a
savings clause; and providing an effective date. (City Manager).

Commissioner Pecos asked if the City had a five year plan.
Mayor Fugate stated yes there is a five year plan.
Mr. Capell stated that it can be terminated after five years.

Commissioner Garcia asked, if it goes for five years and it's renewed, is it
renewed in five year increments.

Mrs. Alvarez stated that once it's in place, like most okdinances, it stays until
amended. If the Commission wanted to rescind it, you could not rescind it until
five years had expired.

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to approve this ordinance as
presented, second by Commissioner Garcia. The motion was passed and

approved by the following vote: Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate
voting “FOR”.

8. Consider final passage of an ordinance adopting the City Manager's annual
budget as amended of the City of Kingsville, Texas, and appropriating funds for

Page 4 of 6 — September 17,2012



the fiscal year beginning October 01, 2012 and ending September 30, 2013 in
the particulars hereinafter stated. (City Manager).

Mr. Capell stated that there is one adjustment that was made to the annual
budget, that being an increase of $3,000 for the Municipal Court Judge.

Mr. Rushing stated that the adjustment was for $3,000 increase for the Municipal
Court Judge. This would increase the budget to $37,909,525.

Mayor Fugate stated that after speaking to the Municipal Court Judge, the
problem the Judge has is that Judge Hernandez has placed him in the rotation
for magistrate and setting bonds. One week out of five weeks, he is on call and
it's taking a lot of his time.

Commissioner Garcia asked how this compares with other Municipal Court
Judges in the area.

Mayor Fugate stated that this judge is the lowest.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to this ordinance as presented,
second by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by
a 4/1 vote: Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Fugate voting “FOR”. Leubert voting
“AGAINST".

9. Discuss and consider ratifying the property tax increase reflected in the 2012-
2013 Annual Budget of the City of Kingsville. (Finance Director).

Mr. Rushing stated that this rate comes to $0.84220.

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to accept the property tax as ratified
in the property tax increase reflected in the 2012-2013 Annual Budget of the
City of Kingsville, second by Commissioner Garcia. The motion was
passed and approved by the following vote: Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Leubert,
Fugate voting “FOR”.

10. Consider final passage of an ordinance establishing and adopting the ad
valorem tax rate for all taxable property within the City of Kingsville, Texas for the
fiscal year beginning October 01, 2012 and ending September 30, 2013,
distributing the tax levy among the various funds, and providing for a lien on real

and personal property to secure the payment of taxes assessed. (Finance
Director).

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to approve the property tax rate be
increased by the adoption of a tax rate of $0.84220, which is effectively a
1.29% percent increase in the tax rate, second by Commissioner Garcia.
The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Pena, Garcia,
Leubert, Pecos, Fugate voting “FOR”.

11. Consider final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter lil, Article 7, Personnel Policies (Comp Plan for FY2012-
2013). (Human Resources Director).

Diana Gonzalez, Personnel Director, stated that and update was made to page 5
to accurately reflect information in the City Manager's Budget message. The
position of Director of Development Services is changed to Planning &

Page 5 of 6 ~ September 17, 2012




VIl

Development Services Director. It was in Management Level 2 and now moved
to Management Level 1.

Commissioner Garcia asked a question regarding Management Level 4,
Downtown and Volunteer Manager, are we going to have volunteers.

Mr. Capell stated that this position will coordinate volunteers for the Tourism
Department. The Downtown Manager's job expanded to include coordinating
volunteers. These positions are funded by Hotel/Motel money.

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to approve this ordinance as
presented, second by Commissioner Garcia. Motion was passed and
approved by a 4/1 vote: Garcia, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR” Luebert
voting “AGAINST”.

12. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012
Budget for the City of Kingsville for deficit accounts. (Finance Director).

Introduction item only. No action needed.

Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Page 6 of 6 — September 17, 2012



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PETITIONS,

GRIEVANCES &
PRESENTATIONS



CONSENT AGENDA




AGENDA ITEM #1




ORDINANCE NO.__2012-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE FOR DEFICIT ACCOUNTS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures.
l.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT REVENUES AND EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 001 General Fund
Revenues
180 Finance Sales Tax 211.10 $12,265
TOTAL General Fund Revenues
Expenses
100.0 Commission Car Allowance 120.00 $6,350
100.0 Commission Group Health Insurance 116.00 5,915
TOTAL General Fund Expenses $12,265

[To pay for additional Commission Car Allowance and Group Health Insurance cost due to
City Commission turnover.]

Il.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.
[l

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.



THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _17th _day of __September _, 2012,

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _24th day of __September , 2012.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #2



RESOLUTION NO. 2012-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN
ENGAGEMENT LETTER AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AND JOHN WOMACK & CO., P.C. FOR THE 2011-2012
FISCAL YEAR AUDIT; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:

L.
THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into an Engagement Letter Agreement Between John
Womack & Co., P.C. and the City of Kingsville, Texas for the 2011-2012 Fiscal
Year audit in accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part hereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

L.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
24th day of __September , 2012,

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



JOHN WOMACK & CO., P.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

JOHN L. WOMACK, CPA P. O. BOX 1147
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

JOHN R. WOMACK, CPA (361) 592-2671

MARGARET KELLY, CPA FAX (361) 592-1411

September 14, 2012

City of Kingsville
P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide City of
Kingsville for the year ended September 30, 2012. We will audit the financial statements
of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information, which collectively comprise the basic financial
statements of City of Kingsville as of and for the year ended September 30, 2012.
Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for
certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as management’s discussion and
analysis (MD&A), to supplement City of Kingsville’s basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply
certain limited procedures to City of Kingsville’s RSI in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. These limited procedures
will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses
to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during
our audit of the basic financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following RSI is

required by generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain
limited procedures, but will not be audited:

1. Management’s Discussion and Analysis.
2. Budgetary comparison schedules.

3. GASB required supplementary pension information and
4. OPEB.

% PRIVATE COMPANIES PRACTICE SECTION, AICPA DIVISION FOR CPA FIRMS




Page 2

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RST that
accompanies City of Kingsville’s financial statements. We will subject the following
supplementary information to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a
whole:

1. Schedule of expenditures of federal awatrds.
2. Combining statements for the CAFR and
3. Individual Fund Statements and Supporting Schedules.

Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your basic financial
statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles and to report on the fairness of the supplementary
information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the
financial statements as a whole. Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards for
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, and will include tests of the accounting records of City of
Kingsville and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such
opinions. If our opinions on the financial statements are other than unqualified
(unmodified), we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are
unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may
decline to express opinions or to issue a report as a result of this engagement.

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control
related to the financial statements and compliance with the provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
material effect on the financial statements as required by Government Auditing
Standards. The report on internal control and compliance will include a statement that the
report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the body or
individuals charged with governance, others within the entity, and specific legislative or
regulatory bodies and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
these specified parties. If during our audit we become aware that City of Kingsville is
subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement,
we will communicate to management and those charged with governance that an audit in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for



Page 3

financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant
legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements.

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for the basic financial statements and all accompanying
information as well as all representations contained therein. As part of the audit, we will
assist with preparation of your financial statements, related notes and depreciation
schedules using your assigned life and depreciation method.. You agree to assume all
management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and related notes and any
other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the written
representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and that
you have reviewed and approved the financial statements, related notes and depreciation
schedules prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. Further, you
are required to designate an individual, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to
oversee any nonaudit services we provide and for evaluating the adequacy and results of
those services and accepting responsibility for them.

With regard to the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including
financial statements published electronically on your website, you understand that
electronic sites are a means to distribute information and, therefore, we are not required
to read the information contained in these sites or to consider the consistency of other
information in the electronic site with the original document.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls,
including evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate
goals and objectives are met; for the selection and application of accounting principles;
and for the fair presentation in the financial statements of the respective financial position
of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely
presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the City of Kingsville and the respective changes in financial position and
cash flows, where applicable, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information
available to us and for ensuring that management is reliable and financial information is
reliable and properly recorded. You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access
to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, (2) additional information that we may request
for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the government
from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.



Page 4

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material
misstatements and for confirming to us in the written representation letter that the effects
of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and
pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the
aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to
prevent and detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud
affecting the government involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant
roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud or illegal acts could have a
material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of
your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government
received in communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or
others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the entity
complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants and for
taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy any fraud, illegal acts, violations of
contracts or grant agreements, or abuse that we may report.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information in conformity
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to include our report on
the supplementary information in any document that contains, and indicates that we have
-reported, on the supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited
financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary information that includes
our report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the
representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary
information in accordance with GAAP; (2) that you believe the supplementary
information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with GAAP;
(3) that the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in
the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have
disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement
or presentation of the supplementary information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process.for tracking the
status of audit findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for
identifying for us previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits
or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this
letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address
significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation
engagements, performance audits or other studies. You are also responsible for providing
management’s views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well
as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for
providing that information.



Page 5
Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about
the number of transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable rather than absolute assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent
financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or
governmental regulations that are attributable to the entity or to acts by management or
employees acting on behalf of the entity. Because the determination of abuse is
subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to provide reasonable
assurance of detecting abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of
internal control, and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all
transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements may exist and not be detected by
us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S.
generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards. In addition,
an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or
governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial
statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any
material errors or any fraudulent financial reporting or misappropriation of assets that
come to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of management of any
violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly
inconsequential. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our
audit and does not extend to later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions
recorded in the accounts, and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories,
and direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by
correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial
institutions. We will request written representations from your attorneys as part of the
engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of
our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about the financial
statements and related matters.

Audit Procedures—Internal Controls
Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment,

including internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit



Page 6

procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain
controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are
material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements
resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and
material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope
than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no
opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government
Auditing Standards.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses. However, during the audit, we will communicate to
management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are
required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards and Government
Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we will perform tests of City of Kingsville’s compliance with
the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants.
However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall
compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued
pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

Limitation on Liability

In the event that John Womack & Co., P.C. is found to be negligent in provision of any
services covered by this agreement which results in damage to the City, J ohn Womack &
Co., P.C.’s liability to the City will be limited to actual damages or losses incurred by the
City. John Womack & Co., P.C. will not be liable to the City for any consequential
and/or punitive damages.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations we
request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

We will provide copies of our reports to the City of Kingsville; and, management is
responsible for distribution of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted
by law or regulation, or containing privileged and confidential information, copies of our
reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of John Womack & Co.,
P.C. and constitutes confidential information. However, pursuant to authority given by




Page 7

law or regulation, we may be requested to make certain audit documentation available to
cognizant agencies or their designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect
funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review
of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will
notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be
provided under the supervision of John Womack & Co., P.C. personne]. Furthermore,
upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the
aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or
information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five
years after the report release date or for any additional period requested by the cognizant
agency. If we are aware that a federal awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit
finding, we will contact the party contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to
destroying the audit documentation.

We expect to begin our audit on approximately October 29, 2012 and to issue our reports
no later than March 31, 2013. John L Womack is the engagement partner and is
responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the reports or authorizing another
individual to sign them. We estimate that our fees for these services will be $45,000 for
the audit, $2,500 for the Task Force, $20,000 for the GASB 34, 45 and 54 and GFOA
report presentation, $7,500 for fixed assets, and $6,900 for the Single Audit (if needed).
Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are
payable on presentation. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your
personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered
during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you
and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs.

Government Auditing Standards require that we provide you with a copy of our most
recent external peer review report and any letter of comment, and any subsequent peer
review reports and letters of comment received during the period of the contract. Our
2010 peer review report accompanies this letter.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to City of Kingsville and believe this letter
accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any
questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described
in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.

Sincerely,

| o
ywuwvé/éﬁ,/\f‘
/

John Womack & Co., P.C.



Page 8

RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of City of Kingsville.

By:

Title:

Date:




MARLOW C. HUNTER, P.C.

5200 Keller Springs Road, Suite 914

Dallas, Texas 75248
214.207.6958
www.marlowhuntercpa.com

SYSTEM REVIEW REPORT

March 26, 2011

To the Shareholders
JOHN WOMACK & CO., P.C.
And the Peer Review Committee of the
Texas Society of Certified Public Accountants

| have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of JOHN WOMACK & €O.,

P.C. {the “firm”) in effect for the year ended August 31, 2010. My peer review was conducted in accordance with
the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews established by the Peer Review Board of the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control
and complying with it to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity
with applicable professional standards in all material respects. My responsibility is to express an opinion on the
design of the system of quality control and the firm’s compliance therewith based on my review. The nature,

ohjectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System Review are described in the, standards
at www.aicpa.org/prsummary.

As required by the standards, engagements selected for review included engagements performed under
Government Auditing Standards.

In my opinion, the system of quality control for the auditing practice of JOHN WOMACK & €O., P.C. in effect for
the year ended August 31, 2010, has been suitably designed and complied with to provide the firm with
reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all
material respects. Firms can receive a rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies), or fail.

JOHN WOMACK & CO., P.C. received a rating of pass.

, . Fanter, P.C.



AGENDA ITEM #3



RESOLUTION NO. 2012-

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING COMMUNICATION LETTER FROM INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR JOHN WOMACK & CO., P.C.; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE
THE LETTER ON THE CITY’S BEHALF.

WHEREAS, the new auditing standards and SAS 114 require open and clear
communication between auditors and “those charged with governance™

WHEREAS, the received a letter from its independent auditor John Womack & Co., P.C.,
regarding certain matters related to the planned scope and timing of his audit of the City of
Kingsville's financial statements as of and for the year ended September 30, 2012;

WHEREAS, the communication letter needs to be executed by a designated representative
of the Commission and returned to the auditor;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville,
Texas:

L.
THAT the City accept the communication letter from John Womack & Co., P.C.

Il
THAT the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute the communication letter upon its
completion, so that it may be returned to the auditor.

Il.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 24 day of
September, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

RES- Auditor-Accepting Communication Letter FYE11-20122



JOHN WOMACK & CO., P.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

JOHN L. WOMACK, CPA P. 0. BOX 1147

- KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364
JOHN R. WOMACK, CPA (361) 592-267 1
MARGARET KELLY, CPA FAX (361) 592-141 i

September 14, 2012

City of Kingsville
P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364

This letter is intended to communicate certain matters related to the planned scope and timing of
our audit of the City of Kingsville’s financial statements as of and for the year ended September
30,2012.

Communication

Effective two-way communication between our Firm and the Commission is important to
understanding matters related to the audit and in developing a constructive working relationship.

Your insights may assist us in understanding the City of Kingsville and its environment, in
identifying appropriate sources of audit evidence, and in providing information about specific
transactions or events. We will discuss with you your oversight of the effectiveness of internal
control and any areas where you request additional procedures to be undertaken. We expect that
you will timely communicate with us any matters you consider relevant to the audit. Such
matters might include strategic decisions that may significantly affect the nature, timing, and
extent of audit procedures, your suspicion or detection of fraud, or any concerns you may have
about the integrity or competence of senior management.

We will timely communicate to you any fraud involving senior management and other fraud that
causes a material misstatement of the financial statements, illegal acts that come to our attention
(unless they are clearly inconsequential), and disagreements with management and other serious
difficulties encountered in performing the audit. We also will communicate to you and to
management any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control that become
known to us during the course of the audit. Other matters arising from the audit that are, in our
professional judgment, significant and relevant to you in your oversight of the financial reporting
process will be communicated to you in writing after the audit.

L PRIVATE COMPANIES PRACTICE SECTION, AICPA DIVISION FOR CPA FIRMS



Page 2

Independence

Our independence policies and procedures are designed to provide reasonable assurance that our
firm and its personnel comply with applicable professional independence standards. Our policies
address financial interests, business and family relationships, and non-audit services that may be
thought to bear on independence. For example, without our permission no partner or
professional employee of John Womack & Co., P.C. is permitted to own any direct financial
interest or a material indirect financial interest in a client or any affiliates of a client. Also, if an
immediate family member or close relative of a partner or professional employee is employed by
a client in a key position, the incident must be reported and resolved in accordance with Firm
policy. In addition, our policies restrict certain non-audit services that may be provided by John
Womack & Co., P.C. and require audit clients to accept certain responsibilities in connection
with the provision of permitted non-attest services.

The Audit Planning Process

Our audit approach places a strong emphasis on obtaining an understanding of how the City
functions. This enables us to identify key audit components and tailor our procedures to the
unique aspects of the City. The development of a specific audit plan will begin by meeting with
you and with management to obtain an understanding of business objectives, strategies, risks,
and performance.

We will obtain an understanding of internal control to assess the impact of internal control on
determining the nature, timing and extent of audit procedures, and we will establish an overall
materiality limit for audit purposes. We will conduct formal discussions among engagement
team members to consider how and where your financial statements might be susceptible to
material misstatement due to fraud or error.

We will use this knowledge and understanding, together with other factors, to first assess the risk
that errors or fraud may cause a material misstatement at the financial statement level. The
assessment of the risks of material misstatement at the financial statement level provides us with
parameters within which to design the audit procedures for specific account balances and classes
of transactions. Our risk assessment process at the account-balance or class-of-transactions level
consists of:

e An assessment of inherent risk (the susceptibility of an assertion relating to an account
balance or class of transactions to a material misstatement, assuming there are no related
controls); and

¢ An evaluation of the design effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting and
our assessment of control risk (the risk that a material misstatement could occur in an
assertion and not be prevented or detected on a timely basis by the city's internal control).

We will then determine the nature, timing and extent of tests of controls and substantive
procedures necessary given the risks identified and the controls as we understand them.




Page 3

The Concept of Materiality in Planning and Executing the Audit

In planning the audit, the materiality limit is viewed as the maximum aggregate amount of net
asset misstatements, which if detected and not corrected, would cause us to modify our opinion
on the financial statements. The materiality limit is an allowance not only for misstatements that
will be detected and not corrected but also for misstatements that may not be detected by the
audit. Our assessment of materiality throughout the audit will be based on both quantitative and
qualitative considerations. ~ Because of the interaction of quantitative and qualitative
considerations, misstatements of a relatively small amount could have a material effect on the
current financial statements as well as financial statements of future periods. At the end of the
audit, we will inform you of all individual unrecorded misstatements aggregated by us in
connection with our evaluation of our audit test results.

Our Approach to Internal Control Relevant to the Audit

Our audit of the financial statements will include obtaining an understanding of internal control
sufficient to plan the audit and to determine the nature, timing and extent of audit procedures to
be performed. An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. Our review and understanding of the City's
internal control is not undertaken for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control.

Timing of the Audit

We have scheduled preliminary and final audit field work for October 2012 and January 2013.
Management's adherence to its closing schedule and timely completion of information used by us
in performance of the audit is essential to timely completion of the audit.

Closing

We will be pleased to respond to any questions you have about the foregoing. We appreciate the
opportunity to be of service to the City of Kingsville.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the Commission and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

o a2

JOHN WOMACK & CO., P.C.
John L Womack, CPA



AGENDA ITEM #4




RESOLUTION #2012-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A TRAINING
AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH DEL MAR COLLEGE FOR THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE SPECIALIZED CRIMES AND NARCOTICS TASK FORCE; REPEALING
ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task Force has
proposed to enter into an agreement with Del Mar College for training and development
using a seized tractor-trailer;

WHEREAS, the College will be fully responsible for the tractor trailer while it is being
used for those purposes but needs to be issued temporary title to insure the vehicle;

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:

L.
THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of Kingsville,
Texas to execute the Training and Development Agreement with Del Mar College, in
accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part hereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

Hl.
‘THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 24th day
of September___, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



B

KINGSVILLE SPECIALIZED CRIMES
AND NARCOTICS TASK FORCE
P.0.BOX 213
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364
tfadmin‘e kingsvilletaskforce.com
(361) 595-5778
Fax (361) 595-5781

To: Vincent J. Capell, City Manager, City of Kingsville
From:  Guillermo Vera, Commander, Kingsville Task Force
Date: September 13,2012

Subject: Training and Development Agreement between the City of Kingsville
and Del Mar College

The Training and Development Agreement between the City of Kingsville and Del Mar College
has expired and needs to be renewed. The Kingsville Task Force and Del Mar College would
like to extend the same agreement into the 2012 — 2013 fiscal year. There are no changes to any
of the verbiage in the agreement, only the dates of the yearly term.

A copy of the new agreement will be attached for your review. Please note Page 2, Section 3 of
the submitted agreement contains last year’s dates and will be corrected by Del Mar College
prior to the date of the City’s Commissioners Court session.

If this request is approved, can it be placed on the City’s Commissioners Court Agenda for
Monday, September 24, 2012? Your kind consideration to this request is greatly appreciated.

Ce: Ken Starrs, Assistant Commander
Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
Mary Velenzuela, City Secretary
File

Attachmeut



Det Mar CorLeGge TRANSPORTATION TRAINING SERVICES
Mail: 1ol Baldwin Blvd. DivisioN OF BUSINESS, PROFESSIONAL
AxD TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION

phone (3611 093-2707 e fax {361 69827

Corpos Christd, Texas 7840623397
www.delmar.edu

TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

DATE: August 8, 2012

GENERAL: This Agreement is entered into by and between Del Mar College and City of Kingsville
Specialized Crimes & Task Force in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein.

SECTION L. AGREEING PARTIES
A.  The Performing Party: B.  The Receiving Party:
Del Mar College The City of Kingsville Specialized Crimes &
101 Baldwin Narcotics Task Force
Corpus Christi, TX 78404 P.O. Box 213
Kingsville, TX 78364
SECTION 1L TERMS OF AGREEMENT

A, This document shall be considered as a proposal for services until signed by both parties.

B Services provided by this Agreement will. begin September 1' 2012 and will end August 31, 2013.
C.  The Receiving Party agrees to pay for services received within 30 days from receipt of invoice.
D

Either party has the right to cancel services or training specified by the Agreement for failure of the other
party to perform in accordance with the terms outlined herein or in attachments or changes hereto. Such
cancellation requires written notice three days prior to such cancellation. If services are deleted or cancelled,
payment shall be due for all past services performed and any costs incurred providing those services, as
agreed upon in Scction III, Statement of Services To Be Performed. Services can be rescheduled if agreed to
by both parties.

E.  Neither party shall be responsible to the other for personal injuries, losses, claims, or demands caused by the
acts or omissions, if any, of such party or its agents, employees, invitees, or subcontractors. The liability, if
any, of either party shall be that prescribed by the laws of the State of Texas.

F. Tt is the responsibility of the Receiving Party to declare if any employees are brought in from out-of-state by
the company for the sole purpose of taking this course.

If an employee is brought in from out-of-state, an out-of-state tuition will be charged for these employees.



TRANSPORTATION TRAINING SERVICES
DnIsioN OF BUSINESS, PROFESSIC

o LENd R D TEcHNOLOGY EDUCATI
www.delmar.edu = e i 367 Ges

SN

ip e iy

G.  Contact persons are:

The City of Kingsv’ilie Specialized Crimes & Transportation Training Services
Narcotics Task Force Del Mar College
Attn: Ken Starrs Attn: John Rojas
361-595-5778  361-595-5781 (fax) 361-698-2707  361-698-22708 (fax)
SECTION IIL STATEMENT OF SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED
Del Mar College will:

Provide Professional Truck Driver training for The City of Kingsville
Specialized Crimes & Narcotics Task Force. Del Mar College agrees to waive
tuition costs to The City of Kingsville Specialized Crimes & Narcotics Task
Force, In return The City of Kingsville Specialized Crimes & Narcotics Task
Force agrees to provide a tractorftrailer (auction valued at around $14,000
combined) that will temporarily be assigned to Del Mar College for training
purposes under this agreement. The City of Kingsville Specialized Crimes &
Narcotics Task Force will temporarily issue the title of the tractor/trailer under
Del Mar College for the length of this agreement. Del Mar College will be
allowed to convert the tractor/trailer into a training vehicle by making sleeper area
a mobile classroom by adding bucket, seats with seat belts for student
observation and will be responsible for providing insurance, maintenance,
repairs, and fuel for tractorftrailer while it is under loan to us. Del Mar College
agrees to insure the tractorftrailer at its own expense for the period of use under
this agreement and agrees that it will not sell or donate the vehicle to any third
parties. The City of Kingsville Specialized Crimes & Narcotics Task Force
may send up to 6 employees for training effective September 1, 2012 through
August 315 2013. When Del Mar College finds the tractor/trailer unusable for
training purposes, the tractor/trailer will be returned and title issued to The City
of Kingsville Specialized Crimes & Narcotics Task Force.

All training costs are calculated with the intentions of performing all training in Corpus Christi.

SECTIONIV. SERVICE COST

Professional Truck Driving 1

Registration Class A CDL Training $2,320.00 (waived)
College Tuition Fee $400.00 (waived)
Student Fee $25.00 (waived)
Truck Use Fee $50.00 (waived)
CDL License $60.00

M.V.R. (Driving Record) $20.00

Books $50.00

D.O.T. Physical & Drug Screen $99.50

Note: The City of Kingsville Specialized Crimes & Narcotic Employees will be
responsible to pay $229.50 for CDL License, M.V.R., Books, & D.O.T. Physical and
Drug screen.



DrL Mar COLLEGE TransPORTATION TRAINING SERVICES

Ml 101 Baldwin Blvd. DivISION OF BUSINESS, PROFESSIONAL
Corpus Chrisii. Povas 78404-3897
www.delmar.cdu

AND TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION
phone (3611 GUR-27T07 e fax {3611 6YS-2708

SECTION V. AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties and supersedes any prior understandings or
written or oral agreements between the parties respecting the subject matter of this Agreement. This Agreement
shall be construed under and in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas.

SECTION VL CERTIFICATION OF BASIC AGREEMENT
RECEIVING PARTY PERFORMING PARTY
The City of Kingsville Del Mar College

By: Authorized Signature

By: Authorized Signature

__Vincent J. Capell Mark Escamilla, Ph.D.
Name Name
City Manager President
Title Title
Date Signed Date Signed




REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #5




RESOLUTION NO. 2012-

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE'S 2012 TAX ROLL
AS SUBMITTED BY THE KLEBERG COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR
PURSUANT TO THE TEXAS PROPERTY TAX CODE, CHAPTER 26,
SECTION 26.09(E).

WHEREAS, the duly appointed Kleberg County Tax Assessor Collector has
submitted the 2012 Tax Roll for the City of Kingsville; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has reviewed the appraisal and tax rolls, and

set the tax rate at the level necessary to support the approved budget of the City
of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas that:

“The 2012 Tax Roll for the City of Kingsville is hereby approved pursuant to
Section 26.09 (e) of the Texas Property Tax Code”.

PASSED AND APPROVED by majority vote of the City Commission on the 24"
day of September 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



- C.

SUBMISSION OF THE 2012 TAX ROLL FOR THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE PURSUANT TO SECTION 26.09(e) OF THE TEXAS
PROPERTY TAX CODE

The 2012 Tax Roll for the City of Kingsville is hereby submitted
for approval at the next regular scheduled meeting of the City of
Kingsville Commissioner’s Court. The 2012 Tax Roll is submitted
for approval under Section 26.08(e) of the Texas Property Tax
Code and was calculated in compliance with the same code by
multiplying the values from the Certified Appraisal Roll
plus/minus any changes in value approved by the Kileberg County
Appraisal Review Board by the tax rate adopted by this governing
body for the 2012 tax year. Values and taxes are at a ratio of
100% of appraised value. The 2012 Tax Roll for the City of
Kingsville is stored in the Kleberg County Tax Office in
compliance with the State Records Retention guidelines. A copy
of the tax roll for reference purposes and convenient availability
is filed with the Kieberg County Clerk’s Office.

I, Melissa T. De La Garza, RTA - Kleberg County Tax Assessor-
Collector, hereby certify the figures from the 2012 Tax Roll as
refilected on the attached summary page taken directly from the
2012 Tax Roll. | certify that the foregoing information, and the
roll it represents is accurate and correct to the best of my

knowledge. Certified and submitted this 18th day of September
2012.

W\Mwao Czbzu_

Melissa T. De La Garf@ HTA
Kileberg County Tax Assessor-Collector




2012 ORIGINAL TOTALS FOR . CITY
09/18/2012 ,AT 11:13 (”
N N © imss- -
Improvements: Numbexr
Homesgteadable 4,203
New Homesteadable 158
Non-Homesteadable 4,043
New Non-Homesteadable
Land : Number
Homesteadable 4,122
Non-Homesteadable 5,069
Acres 7,563.429 8,705
Productivity: Numbexr
Agricultural Market 149
Timber Market
Agricultural Use Value 149
Timber Use Value
Exempt Agricultural Market
Exempt Agricultural Value
Other: Number
Minerals
Personal Property Market 1,256
Miscellaneous: Number
Homestead Market Value 4,173
Homegtead Cap Value 4,173
Tax Increment Zone Market
Tax Increment Zone Base
Deductions: Exemption Number
Constitutional Exempt 369
Productivity Loss 149
Homestead Cap Loss 105
Homestead
Homestead Frozen
Homestead Local
Homestead Local Frozen
Homestead Local %
Homestead Local % Frozen
Over 65 8,400 1,522
Over 65 Frozen
Over 65 Local
Over 65 Local Frozen
Disabled Person
Disabled Person Frozen
Disabled Person Local
Disabled Person Lcl Frzn
Disabled Veteran HS Full 49
Disabled Veteran 211
Disabled Veteran Frozen
Abatements
Pollution Control
Freeport
HB366 77
Prorated Exempt
Other 8
Frozen Taxable Value Loss
Frozen Limit (CAD Original)
Frozen Limit Adjusted (Transfers)
Frozen Tax Levy Used
Late Agricultural Penalty 1
Late Correction Penalty
Late Rendition Penalty 339

Total Tax Levy 0.00842200

Calc sequence:

- CITY OF KINGSVILLE

TAX ROLL RUN PAGE 3

Amount
263,650,977~~:

935,575 Impr. Total
273,594,406 HEE 538,180,958--:
O~-: :
Amount
37,866,179--: Land Total
78,156,314--: -~ 116,022,493--:
: Total Market
1-- 767,857,081
Amount :
9,919,480~--: Productivity Mkt Total Accounts
——t - 9,919,480--: 11,206
566,629 :
0
0
0
Amount :
0~-: Other : e

103,734,150~--:--

Amount /K
300,786,796 /i
300,095,499

0

T A e T
- ‘{;.’kc"‘;f & 7

G2

2N
ﬁ% 2N
R
\'{:vz’ Y

103,734,150~

[9aY
/f\.bw
X

0

Amount ;’m F JWANGE QEP T zé‘%

44,369,640---~----------------0
9,352,85l---m-mmmmmmmmm e N

691,297 ~mmmmmmmmmmmmmm— - :

12,560,654--:
0

N
e %Y
\\:““:‘7,0 PR

0~--:

0 : Homestead Total
0 ¢ -- 0--:

0 : :

0 : Total
0-~-: : Deductions
- 74,423,849

Over 65 Total
0 :-- 12,560,654~

0--:

0--:

0 : Disabled Person
0o :-- 0--:
0--: :

3,790,337--:

1,964,825

21,320 -~
0 :
1,672,925~-:

Disabled Veteran
0--:-- 5,755,162--:

0--:
0 :

0 : Other Exemptions
1,694,245--:

Net Taxable
693,433,232
0

.00
.00 Net Taxable

194,

7,122.

Actual Levy
5,847,412.25

00 Less Frozen
36 693,433,232
00
32

Calculated Levy
5,847,411.36

DV Tot HS,Dis Vet,Ovr 65,0vr 65 Lcl,Hmstd,Hmstd Lel,Disabled,Disabled Lcl, Other.
Apply Ownership Interest to Hmstd, Over 65, Dis Person, Hmstd Lecl %, Hmstd Lcl,

Hmstd Min, Dis V

Apply Disabled Veteran exemption to Non-Homestead then to Homestead wvalues.




1 obed

0 [2E2°€Er'€69  |cec €er's69 |0 0 [zeT’ecy'e69 |NIB/\ SIGEXEL 19N
0 190'010°02 19001002 |0 0 190°0L0°0Z  |suonduwax3 jejol
0 SHZ'v69'L Sre'v69'L 0 0 ShZv69'L FETTiTe)
0 od
G9G6'€9Z’L HIT
0ze'Le 99¢ex3
0 {porei0id)X3
09¢'601 HO
0 291'G5.L'S 291'661'S 0 Z91°652°'S 1A pojgesid
0G5'092 SSHAd
/81'62S'E SHAQ R
06168 SYAQ
009'9¥¢ yAQ
000°'0l} Send
09Z'L0% ena
l062'9¥ Znd
T 000°0% SIAQ
G2G'G6S LAd
0 0 0 0 Ajigesia
0 ¥G9'095°CL  |¥59'09S°C) $59°095°CL  |[eAl-AIxis
0089l SG9NO
¥G8'e¥S Tl SONO
0 0 0 0 pes}sowoH B
suondwexg |
0 ceCeyrElL.  |eBTEPYELL 10 0 cezeryel. [idwexg aiojeq ojqexe
0 0¥9'69¢ ¥ ovY9'69c'vy 10 0 0v9'69S' vy  |idwexg |euoinijsuo)
0 162'169 162'169 /62'169 SS07 @njeA pajiwy SH
0 168'26¢'6 168'26¢'6 0 0 168'26€'6 ss07 AjjAONPO.d
0 180°/G8°/9/. |180°268°29. |0 0 180°/68'29/ |@njeA 1adeN
aouassyig je1ol Aal3N |eol avo sjessulin Jeuosiad o1e1s3 |eay “sanjen
JTTASONIM 40 ALID

a|asbury jo Ao

210c/c/8




AGENDA ITEM #6



RESOLUTION #2012-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A TEXAS COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM APPLICATION TO THE TEXAS
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FOR THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
FUND; AND AUTHORIZING MAYOR SAM FUGATE TO ACT AS THE CITY’S
EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE IN ALL
MATTERS PERTAINING TO THE CITY’S PARTICIPATION IN THE TEXAS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM; REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville desires to develop a
viable community, including decent housing and a suitable living environment
and expanding economic opportunities, principally for person of low-to-moderate
income; and

WHEREAS, certain conditions exist which represent a threat to the public health
and safety; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary and in the best interest of the City of Kingsville to
apply for funding under the Texas Community Development Block Grant
Program;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

1. THAT a Texas Community Development Block Grant Program application
for the Community Development Fund is hereby authorized to be filed on
behalf of the City with the Texas Department of Agriculture.

2. THAT the City’s application be placed in competition for funding under the
Community Development Fund.

3. THAT the application be for $300,000.00 of grant funds to provide water
improvements.

4. THAT the City Commission directs and designates Mayor Sam Fugate as
the City's Chief Executive Officer and Authorized Representative to act in
all matters in connection with this application and the City's participation in
the Texas Community Development Block Grant Program.

5. THAT it further be stated that the City of Kingsville is committing
$15,000.00 of in-kind services of construction activities of the water
improvement project.

6. THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution
are repealed to the extent of such conflict only.



7. THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after
adoption.

8. THAT this Resolution was considered, passed, and approved at a regular
meeting of the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas at which a
quorum was present and which was held in accordance with Chapter 551
of the Texas Government Code, and Chapter 102 of the Texas Local
Government Code. ‘

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
24th day of _September _, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: September 19, 2012

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Naim Khan, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
SUBJECT: Community Development Block Grant

SUMMARY
This item will authorize the staff to apply for $300,000 Community

Development Block Grant to install new/replace old water lines in the City.

BACKGROUND

Lot of old water lines in the City are Asbestos Cement (AC) and Cast Iron pipes.
These pipes are very vulnerable to crack and break due to old age and

severe weather condition in this area. Some pipes are undersized. Replacing these
pipes with proper size PVC pipes is the best solution. Grant money will be used to
replace these old water lines or to install new lines.

The grant is through the Texas Department of Agriculture. This particular grant
(TDA has many different grants) is called Texas Community Development

Block Grant Program, Community Development Fund Application (2013-2014). The
maximum amount we can apply for is $300,000.00.

There is a 5% match, either $15,000.00 or in-kind. Engineering design will be done
in-house which will fulfill the requirement for in-kind. There is an administrative fee
of $40,000 which will be paid through this grant. Total $260,000 can be used for
the Pipe, Fire Hydrant and Valve installation.

RECOMMENDATION
The staffs recommend applying for the Grant.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
No financial impact

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



AGENDA ITEM #7



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: September 19, 2012

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Naim Khan, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
SUBJECT: Community Development Block Grant

SUMMARY
This item will authorize the staff to apply for $300,000 Community
Development Block Grant to install new/replace old water lines in the City.

BACKGROUND

Lot of old water lines in the City are Asbestos Cement (AC) and Cast Iron pipes.
These pipes are very vulnerable to crack and break due to old age and

severe weather condition in this area. Some pipes are undersized. Replacing these
pipes with proper size PVC pipes is the best solution. Grant money will be used to
replace these old water lines or to install new lines.

The grant is through the Texas Department of Agriculture. This particular grant
(TDA has many different grants) is called Texas Community Development

Block Grant Program, Community Development Fund Application (2013-2014). The
maximum amount we can apply for is $300,000.00.

There is a 5% match, either $15,000.00 or in-kind. Engineering design will be done
in-house which will fulfill the requirement for in-kind. There is an administrative fee
of $40,000 which will be paid through this grant. Total $260,000 can be used for
the Pipe, Fire Hydrant and Valve installation.

RECOMMENDATION
The staffs recommend applying for the Grant.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
No financial impact

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager




AGENDA ITEM #8



ORDINANCE NO.2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES
CHAPTER XI, ARTICLE 2, AMBULANCE SERVICE, PROVIDING FOR
THE AMBULANCE BILLING RATES FOR SERVICES PROVIDED BY
THE CITY; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville operates an ambulance service
through the Kingsville Fire Department;

WHEREAS, the rates for providing this ambulance service have not
been updated in several years, yet the cost for the services and supplies
has increased thereby necessitating this rate revision ordinance;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety,
health, and welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

I
THAT Section 11-2-28 through Section 11-2-29 of Article 2: Ambulance
Service of Chapter XI, Business Regulations, of the Code of Ordinances

of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

ARTICLE 2: AMBULANCE SERVICE

General Provisions

§11-2-28 AMBULANCE BILL
CITY OF KINGSV!LLE AM

ES PROVIDED BY THE

' »f"“’"llle Fire - Department
ambulance service shall be as approved by the City C nission. - A copy of the




current fees (approved in: ecretary and

incorporated. herein by referer

ober 2012) is available fiom
ce.

§11-2-29 PENALTY,
Any violation of the terms
two hundred dollars ($200;

is article shall be stbje
) ber day.

Il
THAT all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _24 th day of September, 2012,

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the th day of October, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

PO, BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

September 21, 2012

Vincent Capell
City Manager

City of Kingsville

P.O. Box 1458

Kingsville, Texas 78364

Re:

Ambulance Rate Study

Mr. Capell,

During the FY 2010-11 Budget Review and Adoption process we discussed the need to study the
City of Kingsville Ambulance Charges. As a result, the attached Ambulance Rate Study has been
provided for your review and consideration. A summary of the City billing and contract history
is as follows:

1.

Ambulance Rates were increased February 26, 1996 (see ordinance attached) which went
into effect on March13, 1996.

Current ambulance rates are higher than those approved by the Commission in 1996, but
staff is unable to identify precisely when or by how much the rates were subsequently
increased and staff is unable to locate any ordinance passed by the Commission
approving such increases. Staff believes the current rates have been in effect since 2006.

. The City of Kingsville contracted Alexander Billing back in 2001 to handle all EMS

billing and then on March 1, 2006, the City of Kingsville renewed the contract with
Alexander Billing and Consulting Inc. (now Intermedix). Recently the City of Kingsville
renewed the contract with Intermedix on June 13,2012.

Ambulance Revenues have increased by $203,658.93 over the past 7 years as follows:

FYO04
FYO05
FY06
FYO07
FYO08
FYO09
FY10
FY11

Increase Annual Revenue
$285,654.82
$3,658.25  $289,313.07
$38,496.38  $327,809.45
$74,397.31  $402,206.76
$40,871.97  $443,078.73
$14,681.53  $457,760.26
$23,872.25  $481,632.51
$7,681.24  $489,313.75

Over this same period of time the Fire Department overall expenditures have increase in the
General Fund from $2,241,398.53 to $2,544,750.99 or 13.53 %. Keep in mind, the overall Fire



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

R L e S TR o S 0 A I G T G S T R e PR AT P I e | #

P. 0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

Department includes expenditures for Fire and Ambulance Services. But these increased costs
are relative to the ambulance portion of the analysis. In FY 07-08, when the full implementation
of the new rates came into effect, the General Fund Fire Department expenditures were
$1,827,771.77 more than revenue. In FY 10-11, the General Fund Fire Department expenditures
were $2,054,682.89 more than revenue. This is an overall net increase in the Departmental
Operating Loss of $226,939.12 or 12.42% loss increase.

Costs associated with recent Certificates of Obligations C.0. 2007 of $789,315 was incurred for
the purchase of a ladder truck, radio and equipment for the ladder truck. Amortizing these costs
over the expected useful lives of these assets increases the Fire Department loss an additional
$52,621. Adding C.O. 2011 of which $595,987.00 was incurred for equipment, ambulance
replacement, computers for the ambulances, fire rescue equipment, and roofing and remodeling
of the fire station increases the loss. If we exclude the roofing and building remodeling that
leaves $451,842 in fire and ambulance equipment over a weighted Expected Useful Life (EUL)
of 10 years, using the more conservative EUL, this increases the Fire Department loss an
additional $45,184. Together this totals an overall annualized Fire Departmental loss of
$2,152,487.89.

It is important to note the following at this point: The City’s ambulance fees have historically
been market based rather than cost reimbursement based. In other words, the City of Kingsville
attempts to keep its ambulance fees comparable with those charged by other comparable cities
leaving the City with unreimbursed ambulance service delivery costs in the Fire Department. To
the extent that the City does not cover 100% of its ambulance service delivery costs, those costs
must be covered from other General Fund revenue sources 1nclud1ng, but not limited to sales tax,
property tax and franchise fees.

Section 2 - Collections Agency Process (CSII)
Intermedix does have a higher probability of collecting most of the fees when insurance is
involved and with Medicaid and Medicare.

Through Intermedix, the process is to try and collect payment by the first 120 days. Once the
insurance portion has been collected, outstanding account balance invoices are mailed out. A
customer must receive three statements with the exception of return mail. All accounts that have
an auto catrier or an attorney present can stay open for as long as two years due to settlements.
Accounts over two years with little or no payment can go to the collection agency, CSII (Credit
Systems International Inc.). CSII is a secondary collection agency for the bad debts that failed to
be collected by Intermedix. CSII is not a Credit Rating agency.

Beginning fiscal year 2012-2013 Intermedix will send the City of Kingsville Collections
Department a list of those outstanding bills ready for collection for our review before they are
submitted to CSII. Once that list is approved by the Collections Department Manager and the
Finance Director, they are forwarded to CSII. Once CSII receives and acknowledges the
collection file, they will advise Intermedix how many accounts and total balance that was sent
over. At this point, accounts are written off the total A/R. When CSII collects payments through




CITY OF KINGSVILLE

WWWWM@W AP N G NN e T = G o e | o | e

out each month, a detailed invoice will be sent to the City of Kingsville and the CSM (customer
service manager) at Intermedix. This detailed invoice will be reviewed and all accounts will be
verified that payments and postings are correct. All accounts that are writfen off are not reported
to any credit reporting agency at this time.

Section 3 - Rate Survey

The City of Kingsville tracks it rates to other comparable ambulance service providers, which in
our case are providers that average 2,200 to 2,500 runs per month. Rates for these other provider
agencies are available for your review, but are not included in this packet due to the volume and
complexity of the information. The other agencies that we consider most comparable to the City
of Kingsville are listed as follows:

1. City of Mexia (located 40 miles East of Waco)

2. Pecos County (located in West Texas )

3. Nueces County Rural Fire District #4 (services Robstown Rural area and is in the
process of raising their rates)

Section 4 - Medicare and Medicaid Industry Changes .
Medicare will pay their allowable rates based on the city’s locality. However, if the city’s
charges are close or under the Medicare allowable, it becomes an issue therefore the City fees
should always be above the Medicare Fee Schedule. If City fees are less, then the City is losing
money and could possible raise the issue of an audit, in which Medicare will match our fee and
this will cause for a loss of monies for other EMS agencies within the city’s locality. With the
exception of raising the City’s mileage fee, the City will get no more monies out of Medicare and
Medicaid, but will receive additional monies from private insurances. An email to all Medicare
providers stating that they would be holding payments for the month of January 2012, due to an
issue on their end. For Medicaid, it read as follows - Effective for dates of service on or after

January 1, 2012, the following claims submission and processing guidelines will change for
Medicare crossover claims:

e Coinsurance and deductible reimbursement will change for professional and
outpatient facility crossover claims in accordance with cost containment reductions
included in H.B. 1, 82™ Legislature, Regular Session, 2011,

For Part B and Part C (noncontracted MAPS only) professional and outpatient
crossover claims, Texas Medicaid will reimburse the lesser of the following:

e The coinsurance and deductible payment

¢ The amount remaining after the Medicare payment amount is subtracted from the
allowed Medicaid fee or encounter rate for the service.

If the Medicare payment is equal to or exceeds Medicaid allowed amount or encounter payment
for the service. Texas Medicaid will not make a payment for coinsurance and deductible.




CITY OF KINGSVILLE

The good news however is that as of August 29, 2012 effective for dates of serviev on or after
September 1, 2012, Texas Medicaid will reimburse the full amount of the Medicare coinsurance
and deductible for the following Part B and Part C.

Section 5 - Projected Revenue Increase
Attached is a spreadsheet that will present two rate increases for the City of Kingsville EMS.
One is for a medium rate increase and one is for a higher rate increase.

Definitions/Abbreviations

ALS1 - Advance Life Support

ALS2 - Advance Life Support

BLSE - Basic Life Support Emergency
BLSNE - Basic Life Support Non-Emergency

Medium Rate Increase

The charges that are being looked at for rate increased are as follows:

ALS1 — raising the rate from $625.00 to $855.00

ALS2 — raising the rate from $625.00 to $900.00

BLSE - raising the rate from $500 to $787.00

BLSNE - raising the rate from $450.00 to $787.00

Mileage — raising the rate from $6.50 to a minimum of $7.06 (Suggested mileage rate
is between $10.00 to $15.00).

e o

If these Medium Rate Increases are adopted, the following is projected to occur: (This is with the
estimated start date of October 2012 and an average monthly trip average of 161). The projected
annual fiscal year revenue will increase from $547,754 in FY12 to $578,029 in FY13, the first
full year of projected new rate revenue. This is a projected $30,275 or 5.53% increase in
annual ambulance revenue,

Higher Rate Increase
The charges that are being looked at for rate increased are as follows:
f.  ALS] —raising the rate from $625.00 to $940.50
g. ALS2 - raising the rate from $625.00 to $990.00
h. BLSE — raising the rate from $500 to $865.70
i
J

BLSNE - raising the rate from $450.00 to $865.70

Mileage — raising the rate from $6.50 to a minimum of $7.06 (Suggested higher rate
is 16.50).

If these Higher Rate Increases are adopted, the following is expected to occur: (This is with the
estimated start date of October 2012 and an average monthly trip average of 161). The projected
annual fiscal year revenue will increase from $547,754 in FY12 to $633,571 in FY13, the first
full year of projected new rate revenue. This is a projected $85,816 or 15.67% increase in
annual ambulance revenue,.



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

P, 0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

Staff Recommendation

The rates and charges presented are based on market rates and allowable industry standards put
forth by the reimbursing insurance and governmental agencies. A full recovery of the actual
costs incurred by the City of Kingsville Ambulance Services is not the intent of this study and/or
sole basis of recommended rates and charges. The increase in rates and charges is intended to
help offset the increasing cost of the delivery of these services to the public.

After review of the Medium and Higher Rate survey, study and comparisons, it is staff’s
recommendation to phase-in the medium rates for FY13, effective October 1, 2012, followed by
an observation. '

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. If I can be of further assistance, please give me a
call at (361) 595-8009.

Sincerely,

Mark. fe. Rusbing

Mark A. Rushing
Finance Director
City of Kingsville

Enclosures:
(1) Power Point Presentation
(2) Itemized Drug List — Medium and High
(3) EMS Billing Rates — Medium and High



XipouLIa
o % m,smm : m

® L

NNIASSULY Jo AID
pN1gS oSea.oUu| 2]y SW4




XipouLaul




x_wm::mwmm “XIPAULISIU-|dQY 80070 “AeaLidold pue 1enuapyuoD)

E RSEm

‘7107 ‘v Joquiaidag jo se paaoidde sem uonedljdde ayj pue SUOP SeM JUSIA
~ 9}S UO 3y} 1ey) pajels SWDH SULIOJLUOW JURISUOD pue UOLJedLLIION INOYIM -
- 10]eUSS 91L]S pue URWISSDISUO0D 1DLIISIP
1noA ul SulBuLiq Jo ssadoid ayy pue SWH 03 sule}jduiod JeIdASS Y001 3| o
‘uolLsues] syl ul ,150),, 108 19yoed uoLjeplieASl S, O]]IASSULY
Jo A1) 9yl awiy SIyl 1y 710z ‘€ AInr JO se pajnpaydsal SeMm 1USIA
911S U0 3Y] °JOAO Y00] SIAON pue 1DR1IUO0D 33 150) (24edIpsW 03 JOPUSA)
siazelqiled] "710zZ ‘€l 2unf ul 9)Npayds JISIA 911S-U0 Y] JO sWl} a1 1y
‘sAep G} 01 aunpeap Aep og a2y3 paysnd L ‘suoljepljeAal Jo sisanbal
ssew ayl Yalm Ing ‘sAep Qg sayel Ajjensn ssadodd siy| “ISIA paInpayds
B J0U SL SIY] “IISIA 91IS-UO ue salinbal uonjeplieAal ayy Jo Led jseyayl
"pauLe}qo 03 pey sainjeusis
o€ Yam pue mmE; w vmmcm;u SuLyl2WOoS pajuem aJedipaw

o mcptoan_:m pue vto\,imn_ma pajsanbal




X

paulisyl XIPaULIBIU|-dAY 80070 “A1e1audold pue JeruspLuo)

-]

*19U00S J0 SAep G7 ULUILM SWILe)D aJedipaw

3U1 11e wgns 0] Apeal 9q p)noys asnoy suLiea)) e
IILASSULY

Jo A11D) 9y 8ul))o4ud Jo sso204d ayj Ul SL XIpawlialu| e
2211}

JO peajsul 9snoy suLIea)d auo Ysnoayly 08 SWie)d |y e

palilwignsal 9 11IM Jeyl swlte)d 79 o4e aUay] -

\SBULY 40 31D YL Pansst SeY S4BDIPIW




K_ﬁmEmmwmm "XIPAULISII-IdAY 80070 “Areiduidold pue 1euspiuo)

T smaees

-syuanyed ay) 109449 9sealdul 9jel e s30p MOH -
;S91ouUaBe SWI SuULpuUNO.INS 3Y3 109449 9sealoul a1el e so0p MOH -
;SWI S1)IASSULY Jo A11D Yl 1094J9 asealdul djel e s30p MOH -
:ApN1s StY) SULOp S)LYM paJaplsuod 2q 0} sey sansst |eIDASG e
swd Aquno) s023d -
RIXaW JO A1) -
y#as3 A3uno) s9d9NN -
:SMO]]0} SB 9J9M SJUSLD IS0y -
mp:w:u xEmEEE_ Eﬁo 10919s 03} Xlpauliaju|




x_um_EﬁE ~XIpaULIIUI-|daY 80070 “Areatidold pue 1eRuapYLOD)

;paliodsuely Jou pue sjuaulleall yons suoljenils Joutll

IXe|,, B Se aJow pasn Sutdq SW3I S1)IASSULY SL US1JO MOH ¢
;S8nup pue salddns 5UR{D03sal JO

uonesiqo juswAed ay) 39aw 03 aiqe juswiiedsp SWI U3 s| «
sduy yoes

mc:m>ou U_o 150D .:mﬁ 19A03 8 mdn_m EmE.tmn_m_u SWI 29Ul S| »

10

nn-




x_umEr_me “X1pauLIaIU|-1day 80070 “Aueysudold pue 1RIIUSPLU0)

& SR

"S1ND 93 pJojje jouued

saluage W3 pue sexa| ul JoAed 159551q 9U3] JL SJRDIPIW
"UMOP 03 pINodD
sa]el 9)qeMmo))e S.4edIpay INoA Jey) sueau styl ‘suaddey siyl
J| -Sululewsal 9y} JO 93LI9AR Ue Op puR S99) JSOMO] Y] sey
Jeyy Aouase sy} uo S99} ILoY) aseq 1)im adedlpsyw "islsell

ag.Jeyd saluage W3 yoea AqQ 1e payoo) ad 11im Al1edo)] ay)
cozm:_m>m E:vm;uW m& >tmm> tmﬁ SO0p 9.JedLpaW USUM




alusiul XIPaULIZIU|-IdAY 80070 “Aleiauidold pue jenuapyuod

Xip
o g

:

|1

"S221N0S3l

saljddns 11e }2031sal 0] saluow a.ioul 1SaAUL O] gulaey st A1)

2Y] pue SINoY 210w 10 J93UO] SALSUSIXS SUIOM 1B SOIPIW INOA J1
‘d1ay 1,uoMm 31 ING-sdLI} sSSeaIDUL L asnedsq ‘PO0OS SpUNOS**"*"eaJe
1193 J9A0D ued oym Adusse SW3 ue puly 0] 400] 03 9ABY O] 3UL08
aJe seale 950U} ‘spunj 031 anp 95012 NOA punoJe sa1ouage Jaylo J|
-dL1} 2uo 3Y3 JO 150D 3y}

199W 01 YySnoua jou St 198png ALyl 41 S3nd aiqissod yam jauuostad
juawiltedap SW3 aya suny 1l ‘soa) U1oYl SI1oMO] 24edLpaw

jsjuaiyed ay3 3094J9 SsealdUL 332l B S90P MOH |




Xipaurisit “XIpaULIIU]-[daY 80070 “Aseiaudold pue 1eLUSPLUO)

B sk

;1dodsuel] ayj 19A0D 31 S90p pue d)gemojje syj 031 3sS0|d

01 - £G°€/€$ :oJedpaw wol) Juswhed s3eiaAe SWI 3]JIASBULY Jo A11D 9y SLJeyM
"S90p SWi

alLAsSuy JO A31D 9y3 jeyl din) jo sadA} uowwod jsow ayj st usauy ul paIysysiH -

L/ €/9¢ 1odsuel] ared Aedads FEp0v 66 0Vy  ©
/0°0/GS T STV £E#0V 66 0¥y *

£9°1€€$ AouaBiawd S19 6Z¥0V 66 COVY  °
0€°£07$ AdouaBiawg UON STd 8ZHOV 66 LOVY  °
9g°c6£$ Aouadiawl STV LZVOV 66 TOVY  °

9/ 8F7$ fouadiow] UON STV 9Z¥0V 66 C0VY  °
0}°/$ 98eaW GZHOV 66 OV °

53] ,.m.iEZ m%uﬁmé S ONIAS3ULY JO A1) BYI SLOUSH e
i pledipaw
D9199]100 9] __.mu_, ey 1sow ay3 st 91qeMo)y Uy




ﬁﬁ@ﬁ:&wﬁm Xtpawiaiul-|dav 8007¢@ -Kreyoudold pue jerjuapiuoc)

0695 S19 OYIWI-NON IDVITIW GOV

05°96 STV AONIOYIWI IDVITIW GZyOV
00°6ZL$ OdSNVYL ON/INIWLVIYL 8660V
00°0S¥$ NVY.L ¥3W3 NON S1d 7YV
00°00S$ LHOdSNVYL ¥IW3a S1d 6770V
00°G79$ LHOdSNYVYL STV €YoV
~ NVAL ¥3W3 NON ISTV 9ZyOV
 LMOdSNVYL ¥3W3 1SV LTYOV

uondLidsag apoD DdOH




x_ﬁ&:\_wmuﬂm “X{pawlaiul-1day 80070 “Atejauidold pue 1eRUSpPLUC)

E N

(00°G1S
01 00°0LS U99M1( SL o)el o8eallll pa1sasseNns) o
winwiLtuLWw) 90°/£$ a8ealiw
00°/8/S Aouasiawy UON ST
00°/8.S Aouasiawy S

g
d

00°006$ STV °
v
v

]

Aouasiawl UON S




x_ﬁwﬂmmwzm "X1pauwLaiuj-tddv 80079 -frelsudold pue jeruspLuo)

1 o

*(0G°9] SL @1e. Jaysty P915968NS
‘90’ /$ JO WNWLULW e 3Je S5l dY3 10J asea.ldul
o1eJ YSIH pue wnipaw Yo uo eyl slou 95edld e

wnwtuw) 90°L  § 9BeaIW *
0/°£98¢ Aoudsiawy UON 119 ©
0L £985 foussiowl S1gd e

00°0665 SV

0S:0p6s  fousblowd LSV



Xjpautiaiti ~XIPaULIIU-1dQY 80070 “Areauidoid pue Jeuapyuo)d

*Aed Jjos swos pue

aouRINSU| 93eALId UL 9sea.dul Ue 935 |]IM 3N ‘PLedipaW Jo 2JedlpaW Wolj
SNUSASJ Used eaIxa Aue dA19231 Jou JItm A1 o] jey) puiwt ul dooy| aseald

960 S 06°9 $ S19/STV ADNADYIWA FDVATIW GZyOY
a5uel UM SL 994 00°GZLS LMOdSNVYL ON/LINAWLYIYL 8660V
00°LEES 00°0G¥$  LYOdSNVYL ¥IW3 NON STd 8Ty0OV
00°£8T$ 00°00S$ 1YOdSNYVY.L ¥IW3 S1d 6710V
00°6LTS$ 00°G79$ 1YOdSNVYL ZSTV £EPOV
00°GSZS 00°009$% NVYL ¥YIW3 NON LSTV 9OV

00,075 « LYOdSNVYL ¥IW3 LSV LTYOV
- 94 JuUsIN; uondridsa( 3p0o) DdDH

Tasealdu| o3ey wnipaw




~ipaULIBIU|-|daY 80070 "Arejauidoid pue 12RuspLuo)

[ it

-Ked }j@s swos pue

aouelnsu| o3eALid uL aseadul ue 93s |]IM INQ ‘pledIpaw Jo 2.1edIpaW Wol)
aNUDAS. Used enxe Aue aA1@3al J0u )M A1 943 Jey] putdt ul dooy aseald

* 960 § 069 S $19/STV ADNIDYIWI FOVITIW A4\
a5uel UIYIM s1 994 00°GZ1LS LHOdSNVY.L ON/INAWLVIYL 8660V

0L LLI¥S 00°0S¥$ NVY.L ¥3W3 NON S1d TAZ0

04°/9€$ 00°00SS 1HOdSNVYL ¥3aw3 S1d 6TYOV

00°G9¢S 00°G79S 1HOdSNVYL 25TV cEPOV

0G°GLES 00°009% NVYL ¥3IW3 NON LSTV TAZ0\

0G°GLES - 0075795 1YOdSNVYL ¥IW3 LSTV LTYOV

_ 994 jusLin) - uolydLiosed 9po) DdDH

ERITEYETITGE

“3sealou] 9jey YUsiH




Xipauiiajl ~XIpaULISIU}-1dQY 80070 “Are1audoid pue 1eljuapLuo)

ol

1681 -sdujjejol e
%G1 - €67 - preotpay e
%t - 978 - aJedlpay e
%L1 - 67¢ - 9oueldnsuy 9)eAlld °
%ET - %44 - Ked )as e

JUno) odAj =oueldnsuj e

(210
1SN8NY JO SY) 71L0Z/7107 JeaA 18dsLd 10) XIW 0Aed

8491 - sduyeyol e
80¢ - pledlpaw e
ovL - 2ledlpay e
68¢ aouelnsuj 91RALld e
IpE -Red oS e

juno’)-3dA ] adueldnsu|




xmﬁmﬁumﬁum “XIpawaul-1day 80079 -fuejauidold pue 1erjuaptjuod

B sy

*9NUSASJ 9dUe|Nguie Jenuue ul asea.oul %8¥ 81
10 60° 6 88% payoaload e st syl "aNnusAal

a1e] Mau pajdafoud jo Jeah 11y 1siL) Y] ‘clL Ad
UL 9/ 065 LGS 01 ‘OnuaAal a1eld JUa.LIND JO JeoA
11N} 18] 3Y3 ‘11 Ad UL 97T ) LGS WO asestoul
1]IM 2NUDASI JeaA Jedsty jenuue poajoalouad ayl
*(19] J0 aselaAe dui) Ajyjuow o8eJaAR Ue pue
7107 19q03120 JO 21ep 1e)s pajew}ss oyl UM
_sEStyl) :and30 03 pajdsloud st BUIMOT104 SY]
PoDU] 9)RY WNLPAW SS9 J




x_uaE‘mwﬁm XpaULBIUI-1QY 80070 “Aieiaudoid pue 1eRuspyuod |

“3NU2AJ 9dURINQUIR JBenUUR UL 9Sea4dul %88°9¢

10 £/°698°77)$ pa1dafoud e si siyl "ONuUSAL S)el Mol
pajdaloid jo Jeak 11y 1sily 9yl ‘gl Ad Ul ov.wooaommm

| 0] ‘ONUSASJ 91BJ JULIND Jo Jeak 11N ise) a9yl ‘L)
Ad UL /9" T L /GS WO 9SeaIdUul 1ILM SNUSAS 1e9A 1edsL)
yenuue paydafoid oyl (191 JO S5eISAE duiy Ajyauow
9feJoAR Ue pue NSN Lmn_opuo %o 93ep tSm UBmEDmm




“XIpauLisiul-1day 8007Q -fuelaudold pue 1eluapLjuo)

R

&




DdongieEcS e S
sd1i} eaesipa SulpuelISANO {Z9

T10Z 1wud Sny 21D | €S

ELES

05'9£6'9zY $

00°962°C 3

00'65E°0TY S

podsuely ou ‘4NQ

00°00S

00005V S s s 3uads uo pesq

0S°9€6°9Zv S $feos 21e21PaIA
sjuawied Jo wng odsi@jjed Jo unod sjage] moy

ajuejeg Jo wing

sanjep

ZT0Z 15n3nYy 40 SE SWIIe]) SIEJIPSIAl SUIPUB)S-INO ZT0Z PUB TTOZ - SW3 dljtas3uny Jo A



alexander Billing & Consulting, Inc.

6243 1H-10 West, Suite 555 ¢ San Antonio, Texas 78201
Ph: (210) 344-9555 © Fax: (210) 344-9777 e Toll Free (800) 867-0944

September 17, 2007

Mr. Carlos Yerena
City Manager

City of Kingsville
200 East Kleberg
Kingsville, TX 78364

Mr. Yerena:

It my understanding that the City of Kingsville is exploring the possibility of increasing the
charges for the City’s Emergency Medical Services (EMS) in hopes to increase revenue from
EMS operations. If the City chooses to move forward with a charge increase, Alexander Billing
and Consulting recommends the following charges be implemented:

Description ' 4 Current Charges Proposed Charges
Mileage. $6.50 $16.00
ALS1 Non-BErmiergency Transport $600.00 $905.00
ALS1 Emergency Transport $625.00 $905.00

BLS Non-Emergency Transport $450.00 ‘ $805.00.

BLS Emergency Transport $500.00: $805.00
ALS2 Transport $625.00 _ $1,005.00
Specialty Care Transport $625.00 $1,005.00

While an increase in charges will increase reimbursements, reimbursements will only increase
from the commercial payors. Currently, commercial insurance accounts for roughly 15% of the
payot mix. Medicare.and Medicaid will not increase their reimbursements based on a charge
increase; they will continue to pay the same amount for each trip billed. Therefore, the City will
also'see an increase in their contractual wiite-offs for Medicare and Medicald. These increased
contractual write-offs will drive down the City’s gross collection rate.

While I believe that a charge increase will have a positive impact on reimbursements from your
commercial payors, I wanted the City to be aware of how this will affect your other payors as

well. If you have any questions regarding the proposed charges, please feel free to contact me at
1-800-867-0944.

Sincerely,

Melissa Hunt
Director of Client Relations & Compliance
Alexander Billing & Consulting, Inc.



Z2102-91- aseamul misi] 9oud sbrug sauenquy jo Adod

@y
8.0
yraa
eral]
Lo’k
€2C
So'L
L0
yoee
L0
€0l
S'ly
oLl
8e'sy
€0
(391
T4
oL
€L°8e
1901
950
J XA
€0e
ov'oy
Ay A
0€0
gl’l
| S8
vy
¥6'0
€80
8€0
1182
L0
i$il 0071
4} -€9°9¢

| abed

pabieyd Apuaiind JoN = DON

$ 182 sl 00T S
$ 150 $lese §
S| S8 $[ecve 3
$ 710 ${vso [3
$ 190 BEEE
$ 6b'L JEZE
$ 00 ${15t S
$ S2°0 BEAS 3
S €0'¢e §|etorT S
$ |; 6V°0 $|eve ST
$ [ 690 NEE
$ 1I1€ $] LS8ST S.
$ [; €10 HER st
$§ 2610 $T9vST S§
$ 520 FEAIE
$ ¥.0 3169 S|
$ v8eT $ltzvt S
$ 89°0 A
$ i 28’5z $] 6062 S
$ Wz $1 2558 S|
$] LE0 $[8T $
$ S8y $lezvz §
$ 20T sl 10T S
$ €60 $| SovsST S
$ (73" FEEEE
$ 020 $]ooT S
$ LI0 BEE
$ | €T€E [ NIEEE
$ o'l $fogs  §
$ i €90 §fvre S
$ S50 AR
$ XY HEEIEL
5[ yL8l | 69e6 S
$ ¥Z0 k4
» | 290 $[ece o

?. #@%@% 71 §| 588 Sk

SIOUYHO 0ISOd0Ud ANV INSHHND A3ZINELL

v3 ZTIT AQN TNIZ TA/OINOOT ININYIHL TSOTLE
V3 +034IN03Y NOLLYHIDIHAIH.TVIA TAOT DN00T NIDNIND P0ZSLE
xd Xq/Sz AGS (W T Sw 0T 3uydio 7 SZ-0L09
19 6107 50/1avZ 18/9€ DINTS HOAV T IDONVHO J18YM3IHD S,NIUATHD NI¥IdSY 9TOSLE
va V900T ADONIHAS GT3IHS3IT TAOT DT INIdOULY TI6VLE
v3 VIA TNT TN/SINDOS AAINYNIVI0Yd + 0/8 D4l TOE06TYL00
dd $H/dd8y 1INAY 3XN13A 318VS0dSIa NI SAvHE1S INIVYISIY 00TT0S

5 va $3/varT TW000T %60 3QIY0THD WNIA0S XYTETO09
IKE] $O/eazT sas50p 09 ‘W 67 Bw 0 Aeadsdwing [En3UijoJHN » 59-00€00 35N-D0x 59-00€0
'ICZ] AGS TWS/DIN00Y ININVYJOQ SO6TLE
v3 SJ/ZT ¥90Z WOTE ISOINTO-VLISNI TE9H9Y
IKZ] D6 T DIWLT B3 1vHNI INIAOYLY £T-£800
INF] DETOT IONIYAS YASNY TNI0S %0S ISOHLAA STSLLE
v3 $350Q 09 WOBEF DIAF'0 A¥¥dS OYLIN 4 S9-00£00 35N-00« S9-00E
v3 $D/8T TAI00S NOILYOIHYI HOd %670 3AIMOTHD WNIGOS €21209

| va TYOT IONIYAS HASNY TWOT %57 ISO¥LX3C SLLTLE
v TVIA TWOT DINOT WNINOY¥NDIA Y-1E60
va J0Z0T 3DNIYAS YASNY TAY D0V 3AINISOUNS TOSES098T0

] v3a Y0S0Z X089 038 1Y ATIN DT NOOYIN1D|  TO0SYTT00000
i xa X8/0T VIA TAOT TW/DNS INVdIZVId D TI-ETCE
IKE] $3/0S NI 8T X NI € 318vSN3Y Q¥VYOaNYY (Al) SNONIAVHINI £Z0TSE
xq S7SD X9/S7 AQS TWT DINGT INIHJYOW 7D 8LTOLE
v3 TZIZ 311108 TNST %S0 ANIVOVY13L TTTTLE
IE] so/eagT Sesop 09 ‘Aeids/32wQOy ‘Aeads |en3un uSdAISCIIN 59-00£00
LZ] €0TZ 1VIA TNOT WOT JAINVYNIVIOYd Z06TLE
V3 DEZETAT YAIXVE SI/¥APZ TW00S %6°0 3AIMOTHD WNIGOS £ZET09
v3 ¥¥0Z AQW TWOE 000T-T 3NIYHJINIAI TOOETTLTSO
xa 605D XO8/0T IYIATNG TA/ONT 4+03SHIAxx WYIOZVGIN ¥3 60TTLE
xd X9/0E Q3ddVEM ATIVNQIAIONI 3SOG LINN TAE “IN/OWES 0 "DINS T TONILNEIY TOS6LE
v3 V6TOT IDNIYAS G13IHS3HI 0000T-T INIYHJINIJ3 TZ6VLE
AIKE V9Z0T IDNIYAS QT3IHSIAM TAIS SWO00T %2 INIVO0a! POGVLE
| v3 AVHL/SIVIA ST TAYAVYN3E - SE0Z AQS TNT TW/OW0S 3NINVHAAHNIHJIIO SZ-9LE0
d 19 S0TZ 18/00T dvD DINOT VIGHYIOUd/3INIdIA3SIN L6VILE
v3 $D/8T TW00S NOILYSIY! Y04 31143LS HILYM €TTL09

il v3 TINJINY TNT SINP'0 NVOHYN —~INOXOTVYN « STZTLE 3SN-00x 10-217T
V3 DZ00T-3DNIYAS YASNY TP DINZT Q¥VION3AY SSTTLE




sajed Suyljiq swa pasodosd MaN INd ZT°Z ZT02/L1/6 T

FTHASONIN S0 ALD

V/N V/IN 1056 057TSE /N /N DN O/N /N AIDYVHD X TINTTAND LON U ¢ 7 31 05T 1DT1 9B0IEPOIHY - Sniq
VIN VN 9976 9976 D/N DIN D/N D/N DIN aIDUVHD X 1INAEAND JON
VIN VIN 009 08°LE DN J/N J/N J/N D/N ADAVHD X TINZRA1D LON wnidoxerdy/[omary - eniq
€8 L1 7881 €861 780C  |00¢ 00T IS 7/%£80° ' TOYALAg IV il € (%¢£8) I0IINQLV - 81
VIN VIN 7999 S669 D/N J/N DN D/IN /N TIDAVHD A TINIIAND LON Ti19 SUISOUIPY - sni(
VIN VIN 0571 (A3} JIN "IN DN D/N DIN QEDIVED A LINARE1D LON 0d 9307 [E03IE) PATAIY - 8nid
V/IN VIN STT 9¢T J/N /N J/N DIN DJIN aIDTVHD X TINAAND LON U G U dOUNEEIIY - BT
VN VIN 00°05C 0529 /N DN D/N /N DN TIDUVHD X1LNZ9d1D ION 1pag Horpalu) auog
V/IN V/N 00°05¢C 0529 /N D/N D/N /N DN AIDIVHD X 1INTFAND LON IBPY UeHSTuY 300d
VIN VIN ST09T SLS6E D/N J/IN JIN /N /N TIDAVHD ATINAREND LON
VN VIN ¥95v SULS D/N J/N /N OIN /N AIDAVAD A TLNIIED LON
VIN VIN 00°5E SL9E N D/N J/N DN DIN AQIHAVHD X 1INZFZaN) LON
V/IN VIN 0058 5768 00°C AIDIVHD X TINZFEND LON|
VIN VN 00°Tv o VY /N D/N OIN D/N DN GADIVHD X TINTTEND LON| (@aV) TOBE(Iqyad - SN |
VIN VIN 00921 00°5C1 DN DN O/N DN O/N GIDYVHED X LINAHEN) LON| IBYIEIA SEIPIE) 01
VN VN SLYIE 6V°0SE /N /N J/N /N DN ADUVAD X LINTIEND JON
00°SL OFLL 00°38 0v'T6 0051 FANIVINOD JAVHS
VIR VIN 0S1E B0°€E J/N J/N JIN O/IN DIN AIDIVHD X 1INZ9aN) ION
VIN VIN 007y T VY O/N J/N OIN DIN DIN TIDAVAD X LINTIY0D LON
0020 (324 00°35C 06 0L 005 YANOINGNOL [00°TT WALTALVD Al [000F XIVEIHL AL
VN VIN ST SESLT O/IN O/N /N DN DN AIDOAVHD X' 1INTHuN) 10N
VIN VN 00°001 00501 D/IN J/N /N DN J/N GEO¥VHD X LINTIEN0 10N
VIN VIN 00°01C 0502¢C /N /N /N /N /N QADYVAD X TINTIAND LON
VIN VIN SL9E 65°8¢ /N /N DN J/N DN QIDUVHD A TINAEEND 10N
VIN VN 00012 05022 OIN D/N /N D/IN D/N QIDAVHD X TLNAEND LON
VN[ VIN 00°95T 0891 /N /N DN D/IN D/N AIOAVHED X LINTIA1D LON
VIN VN [§7%3 TL'S6P D/N /N JIN DN JIN IDAVHD X 1INZ9d1D ION
VIN VIN 0076 0L 86 JIN /N OIN DN DN TIDAVHD A TINTIAND LON JUSWSTEBEIY ALAITY - SINAdNS STV
VIN V/N 0078 0788 D/N /N JN /N JIN aIDUVHED X 1INARY1D) LON D PUPIAA
VN VIN 0P8 9788 [00SC DIN DN DN DIN D/IN AIDUVHD A TINTHHN) 1ON (¥g - dg) 1D IYEIN
VIN V/IN 000V 00Ty (8102 JIN DN O/N JIN /N AaDAVHD A TINA9dN) LON
V/N VIN| 0005 0529|3102 DN D/N| J/N /N JIN TIDYVHD X TINATAND ION| THONEIINXY KABOH] - PUanV ENXY
VN VIN 00°LVT SEPST  [0005 D/IN J/N JIN J/N /N AIDTVHD X TINAND LON| WdD - PNV BN
00701 00°8- 00°0F 00Tk 8102 00705 INVANZLLY vaLXd JWINEJ q1 +00€ - PUONV EAIXg
V/N VN 001 YOSE |98 J/N DN DIN J/N JIN TIDIVHD X LINZI4N1D ION (U1 Og) SWIY, ITEAR 9IUEIQIY |
0SVL TT6L 0576 7766 80°0C WALAAIXO a5 10d TRPWIXQ 5
05°L9 SPEL 00°671 SEPCE 000V 00°S VIINNVO LINaV [00°0F NIDAXO [059 SISVIN §H1LVASgAUNON LINAV
VIN VN 0076 086 DIN J/N DN J/N DIN AAOYVED A’ LLNA¥aN) ION ity ASUP WY |
SZ91 ST91 ST9T ST9C 00701 0001 ASVO MOTId ¥ LIRS J15] UUI'Y 9[qESOUSIT
VIN VIN 0076 0186 J/N J/N J/N JIN /N AIOAVED X'TINTHHND ION e yedsiq |
05°6€; k4544 05°TS 155 00°ST 00°0Y HATODOD [00°€ UON/AILINS STAOTD
VIN| V/IN 05°75 (455 JIN J/IN JIN JIN IIN AIOIVHD XTINTIIND LON
058 ST6 00°ST SLST  |059 05°9 §T8 DITWI-NON ZOVI TN
058 ST6 0051 SLST 059 059 STV DEFTWA-NON 35V I
058 ST6 0051 SLST  |059 059 STd XONTOTAWE 3D VITIA
058 ST6 0051 SLST  [059 059 STV AONTDTAWY a0 VA TN
05°THT 05°ThC 05°L9% [ 00°5TT IVAN) 9aWa/LI0dSNVEL ON
96°L€01| 1T 1CIT 962991 TE9pLT 00529 00529 NVIL ZdYD ALIVIOAdS
00°LEE SE9LE 00°L8L SE978  |00°0SP 00°0SV NVIL 92T NON ST9
00°L8T SE9TE 00°LSL CE978  |00005 007005 TJOJdSNVHEL AONZOWANA S 14 ity asvq Aowosouiy S1d
00'5LC 90°07€ 007006 005Y6  |0059 00529 TJOJSNVHL STV ojey 95%g ¢SV
00°S5T SLL6C 00558 SL'L68 _ |00°009 007009 NVAL 933 NON 1S TV 93y 9seg AoUodPWY-HON 151V
0070£C SLTLL 00558 SLL68  |00579 00529 THOJSNVUL 9aNA 1STV S1Ey oseq Awawy 151V
P/ PIq| YSN/JNA|  9suey PO | 90uEy YAl ey 593381 J[IASSULy
ey MIN S)Eg AaN | pwRan) V 410N a3S V 4LON 43S NOILATIDSAA INARUN1D NOLLATHOSAd AdS0d0dd
NOSIHYIWOD
SAYY DNTHE SWI
a350d0Hd M3IN



sajes Suy|jq swa pasodoid MON W 212 TTOZ/LT/6 T

VIN VIN 88°ST 88°ST JIN J/N JIN JIN JIN AIOIVHD XTINTIIND LON
SL'SS 69°85 SL'8S 69°19 00°¢ ST ALVATINS INIHIION
VIN VIN 96TV 908y JIN O/N IJIN J/N JIN AEOAVED ATINTIEND LON
VIN VIN Wiy 15°€Y JIN J/N J/N J/N O/N AIDIVHD XTINTEND LON
VIN VN 0S°SE 8TLE J/N JIN JN JIN JIN AIDYVED XTINTHEND ION
VIN V/IN|. 16701 S1°011 JIN| JIN JIN J/N O/IN GADIVHED XTINTIIND ION
VIN VIN £0°2C £1°€T JIN IIN JIN J/N J/N AEOYVED ATINTHREND 10N
V/IN VIN 00761 S6°61 OIN J/N| JIN JIN JIN AADIVHD XTINTRIND ION UG XO[EEA] - 31
V/IN VIN| T10°EY 9ISy DIN JIN JIN JIN JIN AIOAVHD A TINTIAD LON i 7 wedszeIo] - snag
V/N V/IN €T PSLT JIN JIN JIN IIN JIN TIDIAVHD XTINTIND LON
V/IN V/IN 0575 185 JIN J/N J/IN JIN J/N @IOYVHED A TINTIND LON
VIN VN 65°vY 8°9% IIN O/N J/N DIN O/N AIDIVHD XTINTRND LON
VIN VIN 00°8Y 0405 JIN J/N] JIN DIN O/N AIDIVHD XTINTRIND LON
V/N VIN 86707 £0°7T JIN JIN J/IN JIN JIN| IOIVHED ATINTHEND LON
STE 15°€ STS 1§°S 00°T NBS7/%Z0°0 INFAQGHLY
V/N V/N 1SS 1S5 DIN JIN JIN JIN J/IN TIDAVED XTINTNINO ION
VIN VIN STT 9€'T JIN JIN| O/N /N /N GIDIVHD XLINTRAD 10N
V/N Y/IN 0039 0T'L9 JIN O/N JIN JIN J/N AADIVED ATINTIIND ION
VIN VIN 65°TY wyy JIN OIN IIN JIN JIN @IDAVHD XTINTHEND LON HIA00T FUOSN2030IPAY - SN
V/IN V/IN 95°LT 95°LT O/N JIN J/N J/IN OJ/N AEDAVED ATINTHND LON u G [optRdojey - sniq
VIN VIN SE9ET 0TEVE /N O/N J/N JIN O/N| AIDIAVHD ATINTRND LON S 7 woswon[y - SniQ
V/IN V/IN TL'0T 9L1T J/N OIN J/N J/N J/N AIDAVHD XTINTND LON |
V/N V/IN 00708 00°€9 J/N JIN OIN /N D/N AIOAVHD XTINTIIND LON WS PudzEwNL] - SR
VIN| VIN LSEE STSE J/N J/N J/N J/N O/N AIOIVED XLINRRIND LON [etA/3Tugy 3eprmory - aniq
V/N VIN 00708 00°e2 /N JIN J/N OJ/N JIN AIOIVED ATINTIIND LON 1P3d Usd 134 - 304
V/IN VIN 00709 00°€9 O/N JIN O/N OIN J/N AIDIAVHD ATINTIEND LON 350p 1 054 144 - 3id
V/N VIN yL'ST €591 O/N J/N J/N JIN J/N AEDIAVHD XTINTHIND ION AY /3% 1 1dd - 20d
[£3] 6L°9 €6 6L°6 00°¢ 00°¢ 0007011 1dd AT 10 01/ 1 131 - 3
VIN V/N 1562 07’9y DIN JIN J/N J/N JIN AADAVHD ATINTHEND LON
V/N VIN £0°TT £1'ET J/N JIN JIN JIN IIN AIODAVAD XTINTIHND LON
V/IN V/IN OL'tY SL'LS JIN JIN JIN DIN IJIN GIOUVHD XTINININD LON
VIN VIN S§YS 8TLS J/N J/IN JIN J/N J/N AISYVAD XTINTIIND LON
V/N| V/N s 166 J/N JIN JIN JIN DIN AIOYVHD ATINTIHND ION
V/IN V/N 83°19 L6'¥9 JIN O/N IIN JIN /N AIDTVHD A TINTHIND LON
VIN VIN £2°9T VYS'LT J/N J/N I/N J/N JIN AIOAVHD ATINTIND LON
[185 8T°0- 88°81 78'61 00°07 DD05%05 ASOALXTA
VIN V/N 05767 86°0€ 00707 /N JIN JIN I/N /N AIOIAVHD XTINDNIND LON
VIN VIN 00vy 0T9Y JIN JIN JIN J/IN DIN AFDAVHD ATINTHAEND LON
VN VIN| 00°11 SSIE JIN JIN JIN DIN JIN AFOAVHD XTINININI LON
VIN VIN 68°8T ja%] /N J/N JIN J/N JIN AIDYVHED XTINTIEND LON
VIN VIN 00°09 00°€9 JIN JIN JIN JIN JIN JIDYVHD ATINTRIND LON
VIN V/N 00°S9 ST'89 JIN JIN JIN O/IN D/N JADAVHD X TINTIEND LON
69°C wy 69'%1 7p'S1 00’11 00°1T TOWOT ALVAINS INIJOJLY
69°€T (143 69°%1 0T°T 00°1 00°Y DISTE NIYIISY W §g a[qemayD) umdsy - sniq
NOSHEVING2
SIIVY DNITHE SW3
Q3s0d0¥d M3N

ITUASONIN 40 ALD



sajes Suyyq swa pasodoid M3N Wd T ZT02/LT/6 €

00°1

dTId TOHODTY AIVIFTHL Al

00°s @YD INFA XdVITHL AX
00°5T LIS NOISNTLXH XdVITHL AT
00°'ST LAS dTd AdVIFTHL Al
AIVOIGTA/IE VOIAIIN LON
"SIHL ¥04 SAVI IDNVINSNIT ILVARIL AINO 'STLVY
@ASOJOFd XTLNTTIND THL YOI ATANAE THL 40 JAvd 'V ALON
N 00°E ATMYILS NON/ATHILS vXP
00T ATIRLS NON/ITRLS TXT
00°SY FNTHDOVIN TdNSSTdd 40019
05°711 [73 %41 05°y81 ZL'E61 00°51 00°LT MD0719aVAIR I19VS0JSsId 00°0¢ AVTIO0DD {00°GT @IVOIOVE DNOT HONI § uoneZIiqomyy {EuiCs
VIN| VIN SL'81 69°61 JIN O/N J/N O/N JIN AIOIVHED XTINTIIND LON SOqNL, UonBIIe) ~ Al
VIN V/IN| 00°1Z S0°CT /N /N JIN J/N OJ/N AIDTVHD A TINFIIND ION AIMPad0i MEI( POOIY - AT
0056 007801 007097 00°€LT 00°S ¥AIVd DI [00°00Y MEOCIINOI DVIAHYD {0009 WOLINOW Va1 7l uonEpRIdINY HHY
y9°LT 76'67 y9°Sy 6°Ly 00°¢ JIALS WTI 0ONTD [00°S LATIDNVT |00°01 j XILSOH1IXEA 1531 aseanty poolg
V/IN VIN]| SL'LY Y105 J/N /N J/IN JIN J/N AIDAVAD XTINTHIND LON DD000T NEPEY S13UN] - AT
(14 05°vE 06’1y [1X24 05°6 DIN OJ/N J/N D/N|05°6 22005 ANTTVS TVIARION D005 SUIfES JBULION - AX
V/IN V/N 09°6€ 851y IJIN JIN JIN DIN JIN AIDIVHD X TINTIIND LON DD0ST ul[es JPULIoN - AY
V/N V/N 09°6€ 8S°IV 00701 /N /N J/N J/N JIN AIDYVHD ATINTIIND LON DD00T JulfES [FULION - AY
SULE Yoy SLLY Y105 i 00701 30001 ANITVS TVIARION D000 PUI[ES [EULION - AT
V/IN V/IN 00°Zy [543 J/N O/N O/N J/IN J/N JIDAVHD XTINTIAND ION DD005 A5A - AT
V/IN V/N 0€°9Z [£3%3 /N I/N JIN J/N J/N AIDIVAD ATINTIIND LON DD05T MSd - AT
V/N VN SL'LY vI'0S J/N J/N JIN J/IN JIN AIDAVHD XTINTAND LON DD000T MSA - A
VIN VIN 007y (1§ O/N J/IN DIN O/N J/N GIOYVHD A TINTIAND LON D005 SNPSONXI( %S - Al
V/IN VIN 00°00€ 00°5IE IIN J/N JIN DIN JIN ATHYVHD XTINTIAND LON KEMITY 205 el PO/ IN
VIN VIN 05°ZE e JIN OJ/N JIN JIN O/N AIDIVHD XTINTIIND ION 1p3d qing TODXA
VN V/IN 05°7E [4853 JIN N JIN JIN J/N AIOIVHD XTINFIIND ION NPV qindg TODLY
VIN V/IN 0S°SE STLE O/IN J/N JIN J/N JIN AXOAVHD XTINTIIND LON B 571 Youodoy - 3ni( |
V/IN V/IN 00°09 00°€9 O/N JIN O/N O/N JIN QIDYVHD A TINTIND LON
V/IN VIN 00°6IT 05°S11 JIN J/N /N J/N J/N AIDAVHD XTINIFEND LON
V/IN VIN SSPS 8TLS /N J/N JIN J/N JIN AADIVHD XTINTIAND LON SHUN of UISS3IAOSEA - SRIY
VIN V/N 00°0ST 05°LS1 O/N I/N JIN J/N JIN AIDAVAD X TINTIYND LON diiq PPHL - 304
VIN V/N 9€°E £5°€ J/N O/N| J/N JIN DIN AIDYVHD ATINTRAND LON
VIN| VIN 8¥°0T 85°0Z JIN JIN JIN - JIN JIN AIDIAVHD XTINTIIND LON
VIN VIN 20°9T €'LT J/N J/N J/N JIN /N AIDIAVHD A TINTIIND LON
V/N V/N| 6€°8 18°8 /N J/N J/N J/N J/N AIDIVHD ATINTAND LON
V/N VIN SL'SL YS'6L /N JIN J/IN JIN O/IN AIOYVHD ATINTIIND LON
V/N V/N vLL €18 OIN JIN JIN JIN IIN JIDIVHD XTINTIIND LON
VIN VIN 007611 S6'FZY J/N JIN J/N ) /N J/IN JIDIVHD ATINTIAND LON
VIN V/IN 00°€9 00°€9 J/N J/N JIN JIN JIN ATOVVHD ATINTHAND LON
Y/N V/N| 00°Sy STLY J/N JIN JIN OJIN JIN ATOFAVED XTINTIIND LON
VIN V/IN $0°TY 65711 /N JIN J/IN JIN JIN AIDIVHD ALINTIIND LON
V/IN VIN 00°6€ 5670V JIN JiN JIN OIN J/N AIDIVED ATINTIIND LON
V/IN VIN S0°¢E 0LvE O/IN JIN JIN J/N O/N JIDTVHD XTINTIND LON
VIN VIN SY'6€ Wy DIN J/N J/IN JIN} JIN AAOIVHD ATINTAAD LON
VIN VIN €661 €607 JIN JIN J/N J/N. /N ATDAVHD ALINTHAND ION
VIN VIN 679 099 /N DIN JIN O/IN JIN AIDIVHD XTINTIIND ION
VIN VIN 00°SS SL'LS /N J/N JIN O/N. /N AIOIAVHD ATINIEIND LON i | HoNISUEpuQ - SRIQ
66T YEE 6679 veL 00y ) 00°% AVHdS INRIIDATOOYLIN IS 91 0 AE1dg DIN - 3110
V/N VIN r'ye +1°66 DIN JIN| JIN OIN O/N AIDAVED XTINTIIND LON
V/IN VIN 00708 00°8 IIN J/IN DIN /N J/N AIOIAVHED XTINTIIND LON SEJIPIXQ SHOMN - SnIq
VIN VIN S9°T1 STEI IIN JIN JIN /N JIN AADYVHD XTINTIHEND LON AY 30 TIUO0X0JEN = Sni(

NOSIHYIWOD
SILVYH ONITHE SWI
a3Isodoyd MaN
FTHASONDIJ0 ALD



AGENDA ITEM #9



RESOLUTION #2012-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
EXTENSION WITH ENTRUST, INC. FOR THE THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATION
SERVICES OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN TRUST;
REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has established the Employee Benefit Plan Trust to
provide health insurance to its employees and has an Administrative Services
Agreement with Entrust, Inc. to provide third party administration services in relation to
the Employee Benefit Plan Trust;

WHEREAS, the third party administration services contract with Entrust, Inc. is up for
renewal and the City would like to continue with this contract;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville,
Texas: '

THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of Kingsville,
Texas to execute the contract extension with Entrust, Inc. for third party administration
services of the City of Kingsville Employee Benefit Plan Trust, in accordance with Exhibit
A hereto attached and made a part hereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

[
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 24th day of
September __, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna S. Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



e Lol et T L R O )

P, O, BOX 1458 -~ KINGEVILLE, TEXAS 78364

September 21, 2012

Vincent J. Capell

City Manager

City of Kingsville

P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364

Re: Entrust Inc. Contract Extension — FY13

Mr. Capell,

Staff is recommending the City of Kingsville extend the current contract with Entrust Inc.
of Houston Texas as Third Party Administrators of the Kingsville Employee Benefit Plan
Trust for Fiscal Year 2012-13. Preliminary renewal rates are indicating justified increases
over the previous year’s planned costs of Administrative and Fixed Cost. In addition, the
labor cost of re-bidding the services in such a volatile market place are contributing
factors in this recommendation. This will extend the current contract ending FY12 for an
additional year,

The City of Kingsville has had a long standing relationship with Entrust Inc. of Houston
Texas as Third Party Administrators. They have proven to be efficient, effective and
financially feasible for the City of Kingsville. Updated renewal rates and quotes will be
provided by Entrust at the Commission Meeting on Monday September 24, 2012.

Consistent with our discussion concerning proposed changes to the policy coverage, staff
is recommending proceeding with some of the proposals submitted by ENTUST for
Generic Drugs, Brand Drugs, and Aggregate Stop-Loss Options as referenced on the
attached Summary of Proposed Medical Insurance Plan Changes 2012-2013. The Out-of-
Area Coinsurance is not being recommended by City of Kingsville Staff for consideration
at this time. Each of the potential costs to plan have been projected and included in the
attached document submitted by ENTRUST representative Mr. David Jacobson, Vice
President of Sales and Marketing. Mr. Jacobson is still in the process of updating his
recommendations.

Your consideration in this matter is appreciated.

Sincerely,

/\/\M/L [4 ffz,ws*éu;y/

Mark A. Rushing



City of Kingsville
Summary of Proposed Medical Insurance Plan Changes {
2012-2013

Overview: The cost of the City of Kingsville Employee Benefit Plan has remained consistent for the past eleven years.
The main reason we continue to be able to offer an attractive benefit program is the stability of medical expenses when
utilizing Christus Spohn Health Network providers. Within the past three years, the plan has experienced a trend
increase in costs mainly when utilizing providers outside the Christus Spohn Health Network service area. Additionally,
Prescription Drug costs have continued to escalate despite the high usage of Generic Drugs due to the creation of hew
high dollar Brand Name drug prescriptions. In an attempt to manage future plan expenses, Entrust and Carlisle
Insurance Agency are suggesting that the City of Kingsville consider slight changes to our current program.

Out-of-Area Coinsurance: Inorder to continue encouraging plan participants to utilize services within the Christus
Spohn Health Network service area whenever possible, we recommend changing the coinsurance leve! for First Health
Network Providers to 75%/25% with a cap of $20,000 in billed charges or $5,000 out-of-pocket maximum to employees.
Since the plan generally realizes a 75% discount off of billed charges within the Christus Spohn service area and an
approximate 50% discount off of billed charges in all other network service areas, the suggested coinsurance change
should encourage use of local providers. The projected savings to the plan by implementing this change totals

- 8120,267 annually assuming the current increased usage of out-of-area providers.

Generic Drugs: In the past, the City of Kingsville has reviewed the advantages of offering a Pre-Paid Generic Drug Card
Program versus self-funding Generic Drugs. Changing to a Pre-Paid Generic Drug Program does not change the current
Generic Prescription Copays; but, changes the manner in which the City of Kingsville pays these claims. Currently, the
plan is experiencing 72% utilization of Generic Drugs. The projected savings to the plan by implementing this change
totals 547,384 annually assuming the current generic usage.

Brand Drugs: The cost for Brand Name drugs has decreased in recent years. Additionally, the percentage utilization of
Brand Drugs versus Generic Drugs has decreased. However, the cost of high dollar Brand Name Drugs (Bio-Med) has
increased resulting in a few instances of significant high dollar Brand Name claims situations. In an effort to manage the
costs of these high dollar drugs to assure that all potential areas of cost savings have been achieved, the plan would like
to limit the purchase of Brand Name drugs on the drug card to $10,000 annually per individual. individuals can pay for
the drug after $10,000 and submit the prescription for reimbursement pending Case Management Review. Upon
review, Case Management may approve the prescription to be purchased on the Rx card if deemed financially
appropriate to the plan. The projected savings of implementing this additional layer of case management review on
Brand prescriptions totals 526,688 due to the projected low level of frequency on these drugs.

Aggregate Stop-Loss Options: This year, the City of Kingsville Benefit Plan is projected to exceed the Aggregate Stop-
Loss limit of claims resulting in a reimbursement to the City. Due to current year claims utilization, the current stop-loss
carrier, Standard Security, adjusted the Aggregate Claims Limit. When requesting the changes outlined above, Standard
Security provided very little credit to their renewal claims number under a 24/12 contract. However, Standard Security
offered a credit of approximately $399,000 by accepting the requested plan changes and implementing a 12/12
Aggregate Contract. Since Aggregate Run-In Claims are projected to total $298,077, electing the 12/12 aggregate
contract should provide a lower overall claims exposure to the City of Kingsville. The projected aggregate claims
liability savings for claims below the specific deductible totals $101,000 based on current claims utilization.




A ST:T TT0Z/TZ/60 £TAd 3|qissod suua ] jemauay asuesnsu

ped Fad wis) Penuo) 33edauddy [emauay At €T Ad
pasndu| Fas 3] PeIju) ajedaudty lemauay Ay €T A4
N pred ST W43 | IPENUo] dywads remauay Al €T Ad
pasndy( 4 w1 Pesuod ayrads {emauay A €1 AJ
pled ks wiey Penuo) 3338y |04 IUBLND T Ad
paundu; F'z4 uuay Peuo) edsiddy [0d JU31ND ZT Ad
sy : i RN AR HADE & pred St L2y ene) JyPads
X % paunaug kas wa) penuo) ypads

i das Sny r  unf Aey Jdy  Jey ga3 uer o3
v%nﬂHDN Troz IIoz TIOZ Troz TT0Z 10T ITOZ ITOZ OT0Z OT0Z mOﬁD

Era

Sny nf  unp Aewy ady  JRpy g3 uer  23Q  AON
7I0Z ZIOZ TIOZ TYOZ TIOZ TLOZ ZTIOZ TIOZ YIOZ TIOZ

.“num gny nf unr Aeyy dy  Jeyy ga3  uef  22Q
FMHO.NL €I0Z €T0Z E€10T €I0T £I0C €I0Z €£I0Z £I0Z €T0Z TI0Z TIOT Nncm

i) Bl



TYLLNIQIEINOD

8Z:91 Z102/2/8 S30T30Vd

£0vLYS mm hwﬂmmﬁm mc.ﬁqm SL°/8E66TS 95°0£5$ Y €80°90C% 6v¢ T 8T e01 zﬁ:o_z
BT E6T 15 055013 8TE6L T 05Z90°T TTOET T TEO0T'T g8 0T 88 Ajnued g sakojdiug
L6°T6T'TS 8T'L90°T$ L6'T6TTS 82°£90°1$ £6'6CE'TS LO°00TTS 9z 0 9z ua:pjiy) % shoduy
L67C6T°TS 82°/90°TS L6°T6TTS 8T°LI90TS L6°62ETS £0°00T°T$ z€ 0 z€ asnods 3 aakojdwiy
£OVLIYS 26°9Zv% €O'vLYS 26°97% 95°085$ 09°SvY$ €I T 20T Aup sakojdw3
anNvid Y NvIid ANV VNvid Eanard VNVd Tiv g v 150D paradxa

01°S0L$ 9889t vLZ$ 87°029% T0°L92°TYES mm.ommm Zh°€80°90ZS
YSTILTS 9o IS Z8BES TS I508C 1S TTOEE TS TEOOT 1S 88 © 88 Ajried g sakojdug
6TV9LTS LT99Y'TS 15°6€S°TS 97°982't$ £6°6ZETS £0700T'T$ 9z [¢] 9z uaipy) @ 99Aojdwy
6279LTS LT°99Y°TS L5°6E5°T$ 92'9821$ £L6°62E°TS £0°00T°TS F43 [1} € asnods g aafojdwz
0T°S0L$ 20°765$ 87°0Z9% €0°72SS 95°0€S$ 09°'Svvs €01 T 0T Ajug @akolduiy
aNvid YNVId gNVid VNVId aNVId VNVId TV g v 2nsodx3 WnIXen

1T06% 99'v67°9€S ¥5°68% cm.mNm.wmm 92v8s 95°0LLTES vz T  8vT o301 >_£=os_
769813 6981 LT98TS 17981 vZ851S vL8S1S 8 0 8 Apwey g aakojdwizg
v6'981% 76°98T$ £L7'981% £T°98TS vL°8STS vL'8ST$ 9z 0 9z usap[Iy) °g 2afojdwz
v6°981$ v6°98T$ £[T981% LT°93T% v£°891$ YL8STS Z€E 0 43 asnodg 1 sakojdwz
TT06S 1Z°06% vS°68% v5°68$ 9Tv8% 9T'v8s €T T 20T Ao sahojdwszy
dNvId VY NVid INVId VNVId g NVid VNVid Tv 9 v 13500 paxii
papnjou) 10N papnpu| 10N papn|oul 10N uondo Ajiger] jeuiuaL

L£9°6V9°CS 661°CS2CS 991°2£0°C$ Juiod JUBWILPRRIY SWie]) WU

0% W] uj-uny diedaSsy

mummm‘_mm,‘ ..mu:: vm._m>ou 51 ._w_._wm

X4 2 TYDIGIN

L i ! " 0
000 mwm mmm.m..mﬂw ayeds Sunesaiddy
X4 8 TVIG3N Xd '8 TW2IG3N X4 B TWDIQIN ayads Japun paiano) syeueg
st/zt Sst/zt ST/t uLa 9eU0) Iyads
ooa mNm 000°SL$ oco mhm
REH SIS A VANTLS

Vd1 10 JaLLe) aauesnsut
uondo yjouag

adA) ueld

1B3) UBld

JTNUASDNDI 40 ALD

{papinoid p3op snsuad ua.1nI U0 PISOY $ONY]

TI0T ‘T 1940120 :931eQ BAIPIYT ueld
suo1133foid 1507 weisold papund-}|3s



0€:91 2T02/2/8 5301 39Vd
05'L$ 334 uonoesuel]|
00°0$ 1394 dn 195 /uonejuswsjduw|
00°000°vS 1934 SJUBUIUIE |BNUUY|

‘AOI¥Id LOVYINOD INFHHND HL SO HINOW HLTT IHL HONOYHL
SINIVID 398V 8 TLYOIYDOV HLIM DNOTY INTFWIALVLS NSOTISIA YFIHYV
GIAOYdJY ® GINOIS V NOdN INFONLINOD v STLOMD :Suohesapisuo) jeads

[vzoort s || es6a0'r ¢ || 66°660° w__mgme $]
S6CT $ S6CT $ ST $ ST $
60'ss $ o00S9 $ 00ss ¢ 008§
0ST $ 0S5z $ 05T $ 0S¢ $
SL0 $ 050 $ 050 $ S0 $
ssT $ ssT $ s§¢T $ s5¢ $
sze $ STE $ sTE $ STE $
VTEIOT $ PTEIOT $ VTEIOT $ 66'¥8E S
EGEE | __Wm.ﬂ $ _Tm.mﬁ $1
- $ - $ - $ - 5
- $ - $ - $ - $
S6°€ $ s6¢€ $ S6€ $ S6E $
06T $ o009T $ O009T $ 009T ¢
Jzegsr  gifzeeor  $ __ Z£'991 m= 6569 %]
Joss $]Joss $]foss $ ][ ose $]
EEEREEER IR
YST  § T6YST  $ Zevst  § 619§
- $ - $ - $ - $
06'S $ 065 $ 06§ $ 06§ $
Apuses g uaippyd asnods g Auo
a3kojdwsz aakojdwz askojdwz askojdwz

zuoneIoly asuadxz swiep)

:Suipung 2A1359Y asuadxg swrep
an0-aME) XY

MRINRY UoneZINA/ISINN-Y-4SY
UOISIA 400[N0

dva soepRlyl

D{I0MISN Odd

5101984 S507-do3s 31e82133y
:umopyealg asuadx3 swiep

1U0REIO]IY UCRESIUALPY

uady [pRusyH
uognesuadwo) 38esnjoig
‘YVdIH / Q Q3N / v890D
uonegsuupy ueld

R 1g uone.

Hisihes Y

1UOREJOHY WNiUIBG
1994 Sunjimiapun ssoj-dois

swnwdag sso-dols je3ol
SR Ad d3ads
:3oueApy 91e80158y
swniwsld 33edai88y
wumop)jeasg wnuualg

TYILNIGIENOD

s3y31YSiH ouag

:uondo ueyd|

[os 290 s|[szsor s |[szusot 3B s] 2565 papedxa 03 Surpuny]

[rs9se S _FN.mwNH ﬂ— 97°987'T S = £0v2S ﬁ_ “2ansodx3 WNWIXEY 03 Sulpuni]

[zzsst s j[zzost s |[czsen s |ivses S 5350D Poxid 0} Suipund]

ﬂ 88 _r 9z [—- F23 _—‘ 20T = JuBW(I0IU3 vmmonoi_

Ajnwes g uBIpIYd B asnods 13 Auo

aakojdusy aako]dw3 aakojdwz 2aho)dwz

000'59% :Apiqer sty jeuoRIppy|

v/N :ajqnanpaq d41ads [enpiatpul RYSIH

000°SLT$ 10 000°SLS :3lquoNpaq Jydads [enpiapu) Y|

v/N syads Sunedaidly pawen

000'59% aupads Sunedaiddy|

SUONEJIPISUO) JSIY [2UCTIPPY|

vzr'orees U104 JURWIYIENY SWIR)D WNWIUHA|

0$ }wn uj-uny a3e85133y|

X B I0IaIn 2382138y J9pun pasano) siyauag|

oN uoiepownuoddy 33e8a183y Ajyauo

Fa9i41 uu] Ppenuo) 23282133y

X4 72 1voIaan ayadg Japun paisno) syyauag|

ST/ uuay Penuo) synads

000's2$ 31qroNpag duads|

ALIYND3S Q¥VANVIS Jauie) sso1-dois

:suolsinold Ao1jod $501-dols

SOWEN puelg %SZ Jususy S$ s)yauag Snug uondudsald

PRIAA0D JON  P342A0D JI0N %00T U3yl 3qnaInpag 123u3) a1e) uadin)

Pa12A0) JION  PRIAAOD 10N Aed-0d s£$ wiooy AruaSiowig)

paIsn0)ION  PaIano) 10N %00 UdY} 3]quINpag juaneding|

PaIano)JON  Paiano) JoN %001 UaLR 3jq1IINPaq Juapeduj

PaIaA0) JI0N  PRIIACD) 10N Aed-03 sT$ Bunsay snsoudelq

Pa1an0) JON Paian0) 30N Aed-0) STS SB2IAIRS YO ULISAY]

Ajiwes 134 palano) IoN Apwejsad 0 (paa sapnpx3) dOO jenuuy)|

palano) 10N %00T FIUBINSUIO)

SHOMIDN-UON HIOMIDN 3210198 30 3dA |

¥/N PaIano) 0N aw4 00z$ (Anwed) ajquonpaq

V/N patano) 10N and 00z$ {lenpwpu) 2|quonpaq

000°000°Z$ SWINWIEXBIAL JESA UBld

311V93IYDDV ZT/ZT -- V NV1d TYMINIY

2102 ‘T 4290100

21k 9ANIBY] ueld

SISNIAX3 NV1d 40 NMOOv3de

JTHASONDI 40 ALD



0€:9T TI0T/2/8 530 535vd
0sLs :994 uoesuel]
00°0% 234 df) 395/uonejuawajduy)
00'000v$ :394 92UBUIJUIBIA [BNUUY)|

‘qOIH3d LOVHINOD LNIYYND FHL 40 HINOW HLTT IHL HONOYHL
SWIYTD FOHYT B ILVOITHOOV HLIM DNOTY LINFWILVLS FHNSOTISIA YIIHEVD
GINOYIAY %8 GINDIS ¥ NOIN LNTONIINOD JYY STLOND :SUoeIapisuo) [e3ads)

[sseser_s|[oeeser s J[oeeses s |[vroes s
<67t ¢ S6¢t  $ S6TT  § seT@ $
009 $ 0058 ¢ 0059 $ o008 ¢
0sT $ o0stT $ 05T $ 0ST $
S0 $ 050 $ 050 $ szo $
ssT $ ssT $ s§C $ ssT $
sTe $ st $ szE $ st $
S§99TT § SS99TT § SS99TT $ bvTISY  §

[se6r  s|[seer 3 = 66T S = C

- $ - $ - s - $
- $ - $ - $ - $
S6'E $ s6€ $ S6f $ S6E $
009T $ ©009T $ 009T § O009T §

[eesor s _Tmmmﬂ s = ZE99T  $ = 6569 S|

foss $][oss $ [ oss $|[osz $]

_Nw.oﬁ 3 : 78091 $|/ze09T  §|i60U9  § |
VST S T6WST ¢ evST § 6TT9  $

- $ - $ - $ - $
06's $ 06§ $ 06 $ 06'S $
Ajnwey 3 PN B asnods 2 Ao
aakojduz sakojduig aakojdwa aakopdwsg

:uonedojly asuadxz swiep)

:Supung aa13s3y asuadxg swiep
anO-aAe) Xy

TADIADY UOREZIIUN/ASIN-Y-ASY
UOISIA OORRO

dv3 20eyrlu]

S{I0MION Odd

5101384 SsoT-dols 3123183y
:umopyealg ssuadxz swiep

1UOREIO|JY UOHBISIIWPY

juedy jesouan
uonesuadwo) aesnjoig
YVdiH / O GIN / vHE0D
:uoRensSIupPY uejd

E uone.

“UoHedo|jY wnuRld

394 Sunumsapun ssoj-dois

“wniudLg sso-dols 2101
SUINiRLg JYIdads
:3oueApY 93882188y
wINWBid 91e30183y
:umopyealg wniudld

TYIINIGIEINOD

| srest't $ Fa.wﬂa $ || 61T $ |} covey s 53500 pawad:a 03 Sujpund]
[zssest s = 756EST s [[csees s |[se0e sl samsodxg wnwixelnl 03 Suipuni]
¥ Lzast $ = 12°98T $ = LT°98T S ag \w: 13507 poxid 0} m:%::w_
0 = 0 Il 0 i_ T Il Juawjjo.u3 pasodosd]
Apwey 2 ua1ppyd 3 asnods 3 Ajuo
aakojdwy _—ﬁ‘ mw>o_nEw‘=’ 29kojdwz ——’ 2akojdwg

000°59$ “A3|Iqer ysty euonippy

v/N :2]qnonpag oyads [enpiapy) 13YSiH

000°SLT$ 40 000°SLS :21qIoNpaq Jypads |enpIalpu) JaySiH

v/N sypads Junesaiddy pawen

000°59% aypads Sunedaissy|

*SUOREIIPISUO) YSIY [RUCHIPDY|

SLL'SS JUI0d JUIUYILIY SWIR)D LUNLIIUKA

0$ Jwi| ul-uny a2e83158y|

X B IVOIGIN 21252188y 13pun palano) sjysudg

oN uonepowiony a1e82433y Ajyauoy

2r/zt uug] penuo) 33252155y

Xd @ WoIaIn ypads Ppur} PRIBACT SyRUSY

stT/eT uwus) Penuo) dunads

000°S£$ ajquanpag dywads|

ALIYND3S QYYANVLS 131e) ssoT-dois

suoisino.d Adijod sso1-dols
saweN puelg %St LRUsY S$ syyauag Snig uondudsaidf
%09 U3} AquONpaa %08 U2y} 3|qudnpaa 123u9) 24D Juadin
%09 udY) 2[gRINPag Aed-0) s7$ wooy fouadiawzf

%09 uay) 3|qIInpaa %08 U3y} AqINP3Q jusneding
%09 UdY12|qIdNPaa %08 Uusy AqRINPIQ yuenedur}

%09 UdYl 3qNONPaq Aed-0D 0z$ 3unsa) onsoudeiq

%09 Uudt) 3|qnINpag Aed-0) 0Z$ SRS MO ueISAU|

fenpiaipul Jad - 000°9$ lenpialpujJad  000°€$ {paa sapnpx3) dOO Jenuuy|
%09 %08 IdURINSUI0D)
}40MIDN-UON NIOMIBN 190136 J0 adA}]

aAd> 00S'TS$ ard v/N (Apwes) a1gnonpaa

ard) 0sLs ar vIN (enpiaipul) ajgronpaa
000°0002$ ILWNWIXEIA] B3 URld

sy3NySiH WyauUsg

suondo uejd

31VDIUDDV ZT/ZT -- 9 NY1d TYMINIY

210C ‘T 29010

:91eQ 9ARIaY] ueld

SISNIdX3 NV1d 40 NMOQXVY3Ide
FTHASONDI 40 ALD



0€:9T 2T0Z/2/8 S§3j0 ¥ 3DV
0S'L$ 1934 uondesues]|
00°0$ 1934 dn 3195/uoneuawualdus
00°000'v$ 994 SOURUIIUIEI [eNUUY]

‘A0IYId LOVYINOD INFHHND FHL 40 HINOW HLTT FHL HONOYHL
SWIVID 39¥YT 8 FLYDIHOOV HLIM ONOTY LNINILYLS 3¥NSOTISIA YIIHHYO)

JIAOYAY % GINDIS ¥ NOd) LINIDNILLNOD F¥Y SILOND :SUOHRISPISUC) fe1aadsh

[rszzr_s|[ezeces_s|[ezecer s|[msmos__s] :uopesojly asuadsq swren
S6°CT $ S6TT $ S6TT $ S6TT $ :Juipuny an1asay Ssuadxa swiep
00'59 $ 00'S8 $  00°S9 $ 0082 $ ang-anie) X4
0s'T $ 0sT $ 0S¢ $ 0S¢ $ MBINDY UOREZINA/ASINN-VSY
SL°0 $ 0S0 $ 0s0 $ S¢0 $ UOISIA YOORNO
sST $ ssT $ s8¢ $ SST $ dv3 adepRyy
STE $ sSTg $ S§CTE $ sT¢g $ DHOMISN Odd
SY'Z6T'T ¢ 8YTEI'T § 8YTEL'T $  TETSr  $ 15101084 $507-d03S 93232433y

:umopyjealg asusdxg swiep

_ S6°6T $ _— S6°6T w= S6'6T $ = S66T $ _ $UOREJO|[Y UORBNSIUIWPY

- $ - $ - $ - $ uady erBuay

- $ - $ - $ - $ uonesuadwo) aZesjolg
S6'E $ S6€E $ S6€ $ S6€ $ YVdIH / Q Q3N / w80
009T $ 0091 $ 009T $ 0091 $ IUOHENSINIWDY Ueld
TUMC 2 -Dm.vw FUIupY

[e69ar 3§ ][ 6600t m= 66'99T ﬂ_ 5zoL 3| :uoREO}Y WU

_ 0SS $ _rom.m $ __ 05'S $ __ 05T $ _ 904 Sunumiapun sso1-dols

[evror  Slfevtor s|[evTor  slforzs  $ ] 1unwRig $s01-dols feol
WYST  § T6YST  § eevST  §  6II9 $ Hwnjwalg d4ads

- $ - $ - $ - $ :3ueApy 91e8a138y
L5°9 $ 59 $ LS9 $ LS9 S ‘uniulg 93e8a138y
uMopyealg winiwiasld
Anwes g uIPIYD B asnods 2 Auo
Aojd Aoyd Aojd: aahojdwz

TYILNIQIEINOD

j 0s290'1 $ = 87907 $ ] sc90T s [[z59ev sl 250D pawadyg 0} Suipuns]
_ 99T [ _Tﬂ.umerh ﬂ— LT°99%T $ = 20°26S = :34nsodx3 WnLWEXel 03 wEv::u_

v6°98T $ fh veost $ }] v6'981 sl 1cos $ 1350)) paxid 03 Bugpung
i

[ 88 =

) _— Ze

[4113 =

JuaLLjjoIul vwwomo._u_

Ajnwey g uaIppyd asnods g Ao
sakojdwz aakojdug akojdusy —_ 294ojdw3
000's9$ :Aj1qen 3sp [euoRIppY|
v/N r3[qroNpaq o13ds fenpialpul s2uSIH
000°SLTS 40 000°5L$ :3]qRINPaq duIads jenpialpu] JBYSiH|
v/N aypads Sunedassdy pawen
00059% aypads JuneSaiddy|
:SUORIRIDPISUOD) YSIY |2UOIIPPY|
Z768°CH9TS U104 JUBLIYIENY SWILR]) nuy
0% i u-uny a1e32.83y|
X4 B WwIaIn 23292133y Japun palano) s1yauag
oN uoiepounoddy a1eda188y Ajauon
/ve wua] penuo) 33edaddy)|
X4 72 TVOI10aN oyads Japuf paiano) syyaug
Wn\Nn wuay, Penuo) synads)
000'SL$ a|qnonpag ayads
ALIYND3IS QUVANYLS a1 ssot-dols
:SuoISIn0ld foljod ss07-dolg
SaWeN puelg %Sz JuBURD S sjyeuag Snug uondudsaid
Palano) 10N Paianod 10N %007 U3 3|q1PNpag 133ua) a1e) Juadan)
pPaidn0) 0N Patanc) 10N Aed-03 5/ wooy Axusdiawg
Palano) 10N PaIanod 30N %00T UdY3 3]q1IINpag jusneding
pa1an0) 10N  PaJano) 10N %00T UDY2 2|qRRINPIC uanedu
PaJano) 0N  paIanod I0N Aed-03 STS 3unisa) ansouselq
Paisnol 10N Paidano) 10N Aed-0) ST$ S201MBS YO UBRISAYd
Ajwegsad  paian0d 10N Apweisad 0$ {paa sapnpox3) 40O [ENUUY|
palanc) JoN %00T 20URINSUI0)
SHOMIDN-UON HOMIBN 2201096 J0 adAy]
V/N paiaA0) 10N awsd 00z$ (Ainwes) ajquonpad
V/N Ppaisao)3oN amnd 00Z$ {1enpiatpul) a)qponpaqg
000°000Z$ SWINWEXE|A| JBBA UR|d
say3yy3iH auag tuondo ueid

3LVD3IYUDDY ZT/PZ - V NV1d TVAINIY

2T0Z ‘T 1990120

:9)eQ 9AI094] ueld
SASNIIX3 NY1d 40 NMOaNVIHa

ITIIASONDE 40 ALD



TYIINZQIENOD

0€:9T TT02/2/8 530 S 3DVd
0S'L$ 1994 UORIESURLY {8TE6TT $ il L67z61'T s il L6'T61TT $ = £0°vLY $ = 1507 paydadxg o3 w::::.u_
00°0% 234 dn 395 /uoneyuswaldu
00°000't$ 994 9OURUIUIRIN | _ YSYILT s = 6Z'V8L'T $ = 6TVIL'T $ =!o.n.moh md— :34n500dX3 WNWIXBIAl 01 w:..v::&
“aoI¥3d LIVYINOD LNFHEND FHL 40 HINOW HITT IHL HONOYHL § v6°981 Wm 6'98T W: v6'98T $ 1l 1206 s 1350) paxi 03 Juipuns
SWIVTD 398V B FLVDIHIOV HLIM ONOTV LNINILV.LS FYNSOTISIA HIEHYD!
Q3IAOYddY B GINOIS ¥ NOdN INIONLINOD F¥Y $310ND *suopesdpisuo) [epads | || 0 i o H T | I Juaujou3 pasodosd)
Apwes 3 uaIppPyd B asnods 2 Auo
aakojdusy 2akojdwg aakordwz aakojduna
[orzzst_s|[Geust s |[seast s|[esvs__s] :uopesoljy susdsg swep)
S6°7T § S6TT S Ss6cT $ S6TT $ “Buipung aAI9say asuadxg swiepd
00°SS $ 0059 $ 0059 $ 0082 $ anQo-aade) Xy 000°59$ :A3ijiqen sy jeuonIppy
88T $ 0S¢ $ 0S¢ $ 0ST $ M3IIATY UOIIEZININ/ASINN-V-4SY v/N 2|quINpag ayads [enpIAPU) RYSHH
SL°0 $ 0S50 $ 050 $ S0 $ UoISIA JOORNO 000°SLT$ 40 000'SLS 3IquANpaq 3yads [enpiapu; JBYSiH
sse $ ssz $ ss¢ § SsT $ dy3 ddeueIy] v/N sypads Sunesai33y pawen
sTE $ ST $ sce $ sTE $ {10M33N Odd 000°59$ symads Sunesai3sy|
09°06'T $ 09°06Y'T $ O0906'T $ 6£59S § :s10e4 $507-d03s 33882138y SUOREIBPISUOD ST [EUOTIPPY|
:umopyeaig asuadxz swe s82°9$ 3U10d JUDWILIEIIY SWIBD LUNUWIUIA
0$ ] uj-uny 2183488y
X 2 1vIIq3IN 3132183y 1apun paJanc) s1yauag
ON uonepowwoiny ajesai8dy Ajyiuow|
_ S6'6T $ _ S6'6T 3 = S6'6T $ = S6°6T $ _ :HOJIEDO]Y UCHEASIUNUPY TI/ve wia] Penuo) 3jesai3dy|
X473 IvoIqan aypads Japun paiaa0) sauay
- $ - $ - $ - $ juedy |e1RURD st/zt wua) Penuo) dypads|
- $ - $ - $ - $ uonesuadwo) afesanosg 000°sL$ 3jqunpag dyiads)
S6°€ $ S6°€ $ S6'E $ S6€ $ 'YVdiH / a Q3N / vHE0D ALIYND3S QYVANVLS Joue) ssot-dois|
00°9T $ 0091 $ 009t $ 0091 $ :uonenNSIuILPY ueld :suoisinoid Ao1jod ssot-dois)
:umopyealg uor: URLPY
SawWeN puerg %S JuRU3DH mm Sjyouag MED -._Omun_._umwhm
%09 Uua) 3|qRINpPaq %08 Uudyl a|guanpaag 153U 24ED BN
%09 usyl 3iquONpaq Aed-0d sz$ wooy Axuadiauwiz
—mm@mﬁ ﬂ—ﬂmdmﬁ $ =\mm.mmH $ dﬁwu.ﬁ w,_ 1UONEIOY WMwd1d %09 uaya 3|qronpaq %08 uaylajquanpaqg juaneding
%09 ULy} 3|qRINPaQ %08 B AQNINPa] Juaneduj]
_ 05'S $ z 05°'S 3 __ 0SS $ __ 0S'C $ _ 1994 SunumuBpuQ SSOT-dolS %09 U3} 3jqrANpPaQ Aed-03 0Z$ 3unsa onsoudelq
%09 UuIY} IqIINPaG Aed-0) 0zZ$ SIS ADYLO uenisAyd
_ 6vIST S z 6YI9T § __ 6VI9T S __ 9L°49 $ _ suniwaag ss01-dos jeiol {enpialpul jad  000°9% [enpinlpul Jod  000'€S Tpaq sapnpx3} dOO [enuuy|
6YST 0§ WST  $ TeWST  § 6119 $ [wniwRd Jy1ads %09 %08 IIUBINSUIOD
- $ - S - $ - $ :2duenpy 91e83.88y YIOMIBN-UON JHOMIBN 1301038 J0 AdAY
£5°9 $ LS9 $ LS9 $ 159 $ swnjwaid 9edasty GAD 0051$ an v/N (Apwed) 21g1onpaq)
umopiearg wniudid ar) 0SL$ ard v/N {1enpinipuy) 31q13npaq
Apwes g u3.piud B asnods g Auo 000°000Z$ LUNWIXE[N JBDA UBld
Aojd Aoid Aoyd Aojd s1ySNYSiH Woudg zuondp uejd

31VDIUDOV ZT/¥Z —~ 9 NV1d TYMIANTY

2102 ‘T 13900 191BQ 9A1IBYT ueld
S3ISNIdX3I NV1d 40 NMOIVIdg

FTHASDNDI 40 ALD



Cl/ETL JLSOXTLNTH
juaurredo(q yoressay] snpuyg
£q paredarq

w10 Jo E;:Ev\ %
o] fo E:ﬁ %

SsTcoeloT § |eovreCe . o o , T2 19L°9€ L0 . s
YE6LY0VTy  $ | £0°968°6S1 19¢° pajid

YI0MPN

adA Y, yIoMIPN

ZT0Z-05-9 J0 SO pInd pup [10T-T-01 WOL] po1mou]

" mio] \e pamony m

goo 001
Eﬁ b E:E %

%00°001

30'1650V6T S |Sv6S6L S |€91srCI6T  $ Trac0ct S | Lo'L8Y'S , , 067585l $ T
90188919  § ,wo.m?;mo; $ los1zeiier’s ¢ je9vLo6y $ 1069L9°511 $ [c0198°9¢r 00100°16% 7  $ paing

MAOMIIN

ad£ Y, yromIdN

%00°00T _x,: 66 %00°0 Eﬁ\a Eaéw \
xoo 001 %LE L 000 : : Eﬁ\a EEM %

0T mww ﬁmw I ¢ om PIL" Nﬁ panoqly|
1€°€65°T6L°S  § [90°6IT°ESTT  $ mN.§.¢ ) i pang
T Adidiasmia . r = o

YA0MION

odA ], yI0MIIN

OI0Z-05-6 PUD 6007-T-0T U22Mp2g paLnoUuY

ZI0Z-05-9 J0 SD pInd ‘600C-1-01 w04 paLmou]
WI0MIIN £q STIe[) [B3IPIJA Pied Jo Aremmng
apprassSury fo 415



'COVERAGE

EXPLANATION
~ GROUP # 566000
EFFECTIVE DATE: OCTOBER 1, 2012




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
SUMMARY OF BENEFITS

PLAN A

To OBTAIN IN-NETWORK BENEFITS YOU MUST USE CHRISTUS SPOHN HEALTH NETWORK PROVIDERS IN
THE GREATER CORPUS CHRISTI AREA AND FIRST HEALTH 1S THE NETWORK OUTSIDE THE SPOHN

NETWORK AREA

(THIS IS A SUMMARY OF BENEFITS, YOU MUST REFER TO YOUR PLAN DOCUMENT FOR ACTUAL BENEFITS!)

NETWORK PROVIDERS NON-NETWORK PROVIDERS
FAMILY MONTHLY DEDUCTIBLE . B
(Co-payments do not apply) $200 Not Covered
COINSURANCE
100% Not Covered
MAXIMUM OUT OF POCKET
COINSURANCE $0 Not Covered

(Excludes deductible and co-pays)

NOTE: THE MAXIMUM OUT-OF-POCKET EXPENSE FOR NETWORK AND

NON-NETWORK PROVIDERS IS NOT COMBINED

LIFETIME MAXIMUM BENEFIT UNLIMITED

ANNUAL MAXIMUM BENEFIT $2,000,000

COVERED SERVICES NETWORK PROVIDERS NON-NETWORK PROVIDERS

NOTE: The Allowable Amount for Network Providers will be the contracted discounted amount. A
limited fee schedule applies to Non-Network providers where applicable.

Based on the Non-Network

' Allowable Amount
PHYSICIANS OFFICE VISIT $15 Co-pay
Includes all related services performed plus then covered at
allergy testing, treatment, x-rays, Not Covered

laboratory tests and in-office surgery.

100% up to a maximum
of $200 per visit
then 100% after

deductible

PREVENTIVE CARE SERVICES

Includes annual physical exam, prostate
exam, colon cancer screening,
gynecological exam, mammograms, pap
smear, x-rays, laboratory tests, well baby

check ups and immunizations after age 6.

$15 Co-pay
then covered at
100% up to a maximum
of $300 per Calendar
Year

Not Covered




COVERED SERVICES -

NETWORK PROVIDERS

NON-NETWORK PROVIDERS

ROUTINE IMMUNIZATIONS
To age 6

Covered at 100%

OUTPATIENT DIAGNOSTICS,
LABORATORY AND/OR RADIOLOGY
(Hospital and Freestanding Facility)

(Includes CT Scans, MRI and PET Scans)
(Excludes Emergency Room)

$15 Co-pay
then covered at
100% up to a maximum
of $150 per visit
then 100% after
deductible

Not Covered -

NOTE: The Allowable Amount for Network Providers will be the contracted discounted amount A
llmlted fee schedule applies to all Non-Network prov1ders ‘

Based on the Non-Network
Allowable Amount

EMERGENCY ROOM
Hospital & Physician Services $75 Co-pay

then covered at Not Covered
Medical Emergency/Accidental Injury 100% up to a maximum
(The Co-pay is waived if admitted as in- ~0of $300 per visit
patient) " then 100%
URGENT CARE FACILITY - o
Charges must be on the same bill as the - Covered at Not Covered
visit charges and incurred at the same 100% after deductible

time as the visit

CONVENIENCE CARE CLINICS

NOTE: ALL CHARGES MUST BIE ON THE SAME BILL, AND
INCURRED ON THE SAME DAY OF SERVICE

$10 Co-pay then covered at 100% up to a maximum of
$100 per visit

Maternity Services

(Female Employees and Dependent Spouses
Only)

Benefits will be the same
as those stated under
each COVERED
SERVICES category

Benefits will be the same as
those stated under each
COVERED SERVICES category.

HOSPITAL SERVICES
Inpatient/Outpatient :

' Covered at 100% after Not.Covered
Daily Room and Board limited to the charges deductible
up to the semi-private room rate
Intensive Care Unit limited to the Hospital’s
ICU charge
SURGERY

Covered at 100% after Not Covered

Inpatient Hospital deductible

Outpatient Hospital
Outpatient Surgical Facility

|8




: MENTAL HEALTH/SUBSTANCE o
" ABUSE G i s
e Inpatlent HOSpltal

»4 Benefits will be the same . o o
as those:_ stated under

" s "Outpatient Hospital
e Office Visit

CHIROPRAGTIC SERVICES

Crhaddd

~Covered- at-'l-OQ%’ glfter o
deductible

" NON-NETWORK *

COVERED SERVICES NETWO}{K : »
PROVIDERS ' . o|-%: «: PROVIDERS: -~

Vision Benefits e
Note: Allowed one ) vision exam per Calendar yé’ér T 0 . o
The benefit is limited: to:$50.00 per Calendar year. All vaered at 50%
other services are provided at a discount through the Up to a maximum of $50 per Calendar
Outlook Vision Discount Network ‘Year .
800-342-7188 www.outlookvision.com (deductible waived) 7

_ ( not subject to non-network allowable
Q: What do 1 do if ‘my oplometrist does not accept the amount)

ENTRUST card for iny vision exam of only gzves me the'

Outlook Vision Discount?

A: You are responsible for the balance and then can f le
your claim through the health insurance at the Human
Resources office by filling out a claim form and submitting
a copy of your receipt.




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
SUMMARY OF BENEFITS .
PLAN B

To OBTAIN IN-NETWORK BENEFITS YOU MUST USE CHRISTUS SPOHN HEALTH NETWORK PRO'\"IDERS. IN
THE GREATER CORPUS CHRISTI AREA AND FIRST HEALTH IS THE NETWORK OUTSIDE THE SPOHN
NETWORK AREA

(THIS IS A SUMMARY OF BENEFITS, YOU MUST REFER TO YOUR PLAN DOCUMENT FOR ACTUAL BENEFITS!)

_ NETWORK PROVIDERS NON-NETWORK PROVIDERS
CALENDAR YEAR DEDUCTIBLE '

Per Individual %0 8750
Per Family $0 $1500
(Co-payments do not apply)
COINSURANCE

. 80% ) 60%
MAXIMUM OUT OF POCKET
COINSURANCE
Per Individual $3.000 $6 000
Per Family : $6,000 $12,000

(Excludes deductible and co-pays)

NOTE: THE MAXIMUM OUT-OF-POCKET EXPENSE FOR NETWORK AND
NON-NETWORK PROVIDERS IS COMBINED.

THE CALENDAR YEAR DED UCTIBLE WILL BE WAIVED FOR ALL SERVICES WITH A CO-PAYMENT,
UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.

LIFETIME MAXIMUM BENEFIT UNLIMITED

ANNUAL MAXIMUM BENE’\FIT $2,000,000

NOTE: The Allowable Amount for Network Providers will be the contracted discounted amount. A
limited fee schedule applies to all Non-Network providers.

COVERED SERVICES NETWORK PROVIDERS NON-NETWORK PROVIDERS_
Based on the Non-Network
Allowable Amount
PHYSICIANS OFFICE VISIT
Includes all related services performed plus | g2 Co-pay then covered Covered at 60% after
allergy testing, treatment, x-rays, at 100% deductible

laboratory tests and in-office surgery.




COVEf{ED SERVICES

NOTE The Allowable Amount for \
limited fee sch

NON NETWORK PROVIDERS

e contracted dxscounted amount. A

work provxders.

PREVENTIVE CARE SERVICES

£

$15 Ce-pay then covered

Covered at 60% after
¢ educnble

| (Hospital and Ffeest’éndlng Fa01hty)
{ (Includes CT Scans, MRI and PET Scans)
1 -(Excludes Emergency-Room)-

2,$20 Co-pay
then Covered at
100%

~ d?dus‘f.‘ul?le

- - - PR

NOTE vThe Allowable Amount for Network Providers will be the contracted dxscounted

amount. A limited fee schedule apphes to all Non-Network providers.

Baised oithe Novi-Network.
Allowable Awiovint7+

EMERGENCY ROOM
Hospital & Phys1cmn Services -$75 Co-pay -

o .then covered at Covered at 60% after
Medical Emergency/Accidental Injury - 100% to a maximum of deductible
(The Co-pay is walved zf admitted as in- - $300 per visit: ,
patient) then 80% aftér deductible |
URGENT CARE FACILITY ‘ e - __
Ckarges must be on the same bill as the. Covered at 80% Covered at 6.0% after
visit charges and incurred at the same. ” deductible
time as the visit : )

CONVENIENCE CARE CLINICS

NOTE: ALL CHARGES MUST BE ON THE SAME BILL AND
INCURRED ON THE SAME DAY OF SERVICE

$10 Co-pay then covered at 100% up to a maximum of

$100 per visit

Maternity Services

(Female Employees and Deépendent Spouses
Only)

Benefits will be the same
as those stated under

each COVERED

SERVICES category.

Benefits will be the same as
those stated under each
COVERED SERVICES category.




COVERED SERVICES NETWORK PROVIDERS | NON-NETWORK PROVIDERS
NOTE: The Allowable Amount for Network Providers will be the contracted discounted amount. A
- limited fee schedule applies to all Non-Network “pro'viders.w
HOSPITAL SERVICE- | o I
Inpatient/Outpatient . Covered at 80% Covered at 60% after
deductible
Daily Room and Board limited to the charges
up to the semi-private room rate
Intensive Care Unit limited to the Hospital’s
ICU charge )
SURGERY
Inpatient Hospital Covered at 80% Covered at 60% after-
Outpatient Hospital , deductible
Outpatient Surgical Facility
MENTAL HEALTH/SUBSTANCE
ABUSE ' : Benefits will be the same Covered at 60% after
Inpatient Hospital as those stated under deductible -
Outpatient Hospital each COVERED
Office Visit 'SERVICES category.
CHIROPRACTIC SERVICES
Covered at 50% up to a maximum of $500 per Calendar
Year
ALL OTHER COVERED SERVICES _ ‘_ o N
e Covered at 80% Covered at 60% after
deductible
.VISION BENEFIT
COVERED SERVICES NETWORK NON-NETWORK
PROVIDERS PROVIDERS
Vision Benefits
Note: Allowed one (1) vision exam per Calendar year.
The benefit is limited to $50.00 per Calendar year. All
other services are provided at a discount through the .
Outlook Vision Discount Network C;overed at 50%
800-342-7188 www.outlookvision.com Up to a maximum of $§50 per Calendar
‘ Year
Q: What do I do if my optometrist does not dccept the ( not subject to non-network allowable
ENTRUST card for my vision exam or only gives me the amount)
Outlook Vision Discount?
A: You are responsible for the balance and then can file
your claim through the health insurance at the Human
Resources office by filling out a claim form and submitting
a copy of your receipt.




PLANS A& B

T g

30 DAY SUuPPLY

$5 Co-pay

kS ;; o z e \

25% Co-pay

OTHER SERVICES AVAILABLE TO You
YOU ARE PARTICIPATING,IN 1 OF THE MEDICAL PLANS

(&) INTERFACE Employee Assistance Program (EAP)

Up to 6 Free Visits fof each Emotional Situation
- “EMPLOYER PAID - NO Cost TO YoOU”

‘Benefits only available by contacting INTERFACE Behavioral Health
This benefit is personal and confidential: N
= Counselmg Services
* Legal Serwces
*  Financial- Serwces P
®  Online Work/Life and Wellness Resources
You must contact INTERFACE @ (800) 324- 4327 prior to any treatment.
Want to know more go to: www.4éap.com




MepicaL HeLeLing

; ; «PERSONAL ATTENTION, PROF. INAL ASSISTANCE” _
Registered Niirses are available-24 hours a day, 365 days a’yéar to answer your healthcaré questions and to
provide assistance
on available treatment options and potential costs of services.

1-877-463-3435
AVAILABLE AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO YOU!!!

PLAN A
, COST TO PARTICIPATE PER MONTH:
Medical | Employee Employer
Employee - ~ $0 $501.11
Employee + Spouse $74.10 $839.23
Employee + Child(ren) $74.10 $839.23
Family $74.10 $839.48
PLANB
COST TO PARTICIPATE PER MONTH:
Medical Employee Employer
Employee $64.91 , $501.11
Employee + Spouse $223.50 $839.23
Employee + Child(ren) $223.50 $839.23
Family $223.39 $839.48



(THISIS A SUMMARY (
SUMMARY PLAN DESC R

admmrstered y
and enables
Employe¢ Ben
Vision beneﬁts

instructions for ﬁhng claims will be made avallable in our office; however you will be responsrble for ﬁlmg your own
claims directly with Entrust. PPO providers should send claims directly to Entrust; however this depends entirely on the
physician‘yourchoose.=Please make-sureyou kéep-a: photocopy-ofyour-bills ‘before mailing them to Entrust in-the-unlikely
event they are lost iri the mail. You may contact Entrust at:

ENTRUST"

P O Box 441588
Houston TX. 77244 1588
In Corpus Christi: 5361) 8147878 ...
; (28] )"368-‘7878”
Toll Free "(800)436-8787 ~

o
AR

Please refer to your plan s group number when requestmg assrstance' #566000

PPO Networks: ° In the greater Corpus Chrlstl area; we w111 be utlhzrng the Chrls’rus Spolm Heal’(h Ne’rwoxl\ to. obtain
Network benéfits: Whlle traveling outside the Spohn area you will access the First Health Network.

Both networks offer our plan and its participants significant discounts when visiting contracted PPO physmans' Although
you may go to any provider that you like, it should cost less and benefits will be increased when using network approved
providers. For questions about the Christus Spohn Health Network, you may contact customer service at (361) 881-3280
or look up their website at www.christusspohnhealthnetwork.org. (for a look at the latest compiled directory, or visit
www.christusspohn.org and select Spohn Network providers to search for specific network providers.) For questions
about the First Health Network you may access the directory on the Internet at www. myfirsthealth.com or telephone them
toll free at (800) 226-5116. There is no guarantee that your current provider part1c1pates 1n the network, so you must talk
to your physician prior to utilizing their sefvices to assure, their network affiliation.

Medical Helplme In an effort to increase benefits and assist you in your medical needs, we have 24 hour access to "Ask a
Nurse" 7- days a week Whether you have a’ serrous emergency or would just like to have a medical professwnals advice
regarding your’ dally health care needs, just contact Medical Helpline toll free at (877) 463-3435. The best thing about it is
the cost - It's FREE' (No co-pay or deductible.. Thls-sérV1ce is paid by the Plan).

Prior Authonzatlon Review: Your Plan contams a Pre authorrzatlon/Utrhzann Review requnement This means that
prior to any inpatient hospital admission, you must contact Medical Helpline. Medical Helpline will monitor the
confinement and make recommendations to help keep the charges realistic. This call must be made at least five (5)
business days in advance of services being rendered or within two (2) days after an emergency. The employee, a family
member, or your service provider is responsible for notifying Medical Helpline. Your medical plan 1.D. Card will indicate
on the back the proper number to call.

10



Is MY COVERAGE PORTABLE‘?

Cobra: COBRA is a federal law that enables you to continue Coverage in the event of termination of
employment or.any other qualifying event. - When purchasing COBRA coverage your employer does
not contribute towards the cost of coverage. - oo : T

MONTHLY COST TO PARTICIPATE UNDER COBRA:

Employee

Employee'+ Spowse™ T $931.60 | $1083.98
Employee #.Child(ren ' ' $931.60° $1083.98

$931.85: « $1084.13

11




Enformed Web Portal —created for you by Entrust,

Go to: www.enformed.com and register using your email address for your login and your date-of-
birth (00/00/000) for your password — once registered you should “click” reset and change your
password for security.

Our new ENFORMED web portal is customized for you and your
family based on your enrollment in your Employer’s benefit plans.
ENTRUST Your personal health information is confidential, all data is encrypted

using state-of-the-art technology.
You will notice a red “Help”
button, click and it and you will be
able to print some additional

instructions if needed.

R

Through the ENFORMED web portal you will
be able to:

Claims

" You will be able to
view your claims, and review your EOBs

. You will be able to
check the status of your claims; medical and dental

x Remember there is
about a 45-day lag time from date of service to the claim
arriving at Entrust. If there are questions on the claim and
we need more information — the lag time could be greater, so don’t alarmed if you
don’t see a claim processed that you think should be.

Prescriptions

Your Coverage and Benefits

vt Pl

. You will see your prescription history and you can
print them for easy communication with your physician,
etc.
Benefits
. This tab contains the

types of plans available to you and your family as well as
the coverage each family member has elected.
Forms & Documents

. HR forms, enrollment
forms, change forms, claim forms, compliance notice, ID
card requests, etc.

12




AGENDA ITEM #10




RESOLUTION #2012-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
WITH KLEBERG FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF KINGSVILLE FOR THE BANK
DEPOSITORY CONTRACT WITH THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE; REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has a Bank Depository Contract with Klebérg First
National Bank of Kingsville (KFNB) that is expiring;

WHEREAS, the City went out for bids on bank depository services and staff believes it

to be in the best interest of the City of Kingsville to enter into a Bank Depository Contract
with KFNB;

NOW THEREFOR, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville,
Texas:

l.
THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of Kingsvillle,
Texas to execute the Bank Depository Contract with Kieberg First National Bank of
Kingsville, in accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part hereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 24th day
of September __, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



September 13, 2012

Vincent J. Capell

City Manager

City of Kingsville

P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364

Mr. Capell,

The City of Kingsville received only one Depository Contract bid. That bid was submitted by Kleberg
Bank our current Depository Bank.

Kleberg Bank has a wide array of sophisticated electronic banking products with state of the art On-Line

Banking, Cash Management, security and service tools. The Bank has consistently demonstrated
outstanding ability to deliver the highest quality of Electronic Banking, paperless services including
Direct Deposit of Payroll, ACH Debit Services and On-Line Wire Transfers.

Electronic Banking is a critical aspect of our business and I believe Kleberg Bank will continue to
support the technological innovations streamlining our financial processing. The Kleberg Bank
Depository Bank bid submitted is virtually the same contract with some aspects that need to be noted. The
interest on the Public Fund Rate on interest bearing accounts remained the same at the stated 3 Month
Treasury Bill less 150 basis points with a floor of .05%. Exhibit C includes modifications to the cost of
processing paper transactions, in large part because interest rates on deposit balances are no longer
adequate to offset the costs of paper transactions. The City of Kingsville will work with Kleberg Bank to
increase the utilization of electronic banking and/or to increase balances that will help to offset fees.
Please note that the City will not be charged maintenance fees or for electronic services, and City of
Kingsville will receive a special earnings credit rate on balances to help offset fees for paper transactions.
But with that being said, there is still exposure to the City of Kingsville incurring charges for the fees as
stated. I did take the fee schedule in this bid and with the assistance of the Kleberg Bank staff calculated
the amount of fees that we would have been charge for the past 3 months had the terms of this new bid
been in place over that period of time. Then I took the quarterly results and annualized them to look at the
potential financial impact over a year. Thru this process and calculating another way thru aggregated
compensated balances I had independently complied, I was able to discern that our full annual exposure
may be somewhere in the $5,000 or $6,000 range. Under the current Bank Depository Contract with
Kleberg Bank, we have been able to offset these fees through compensated balances. I anticipate under
the new proposed contract with Kleberg Bank for, given your approval continuing to have them as our
Depository Bank, we can continue to have the same results.

In addition to the services described in the proposal for the City of Kingsville, the bank will provide the
- City of Kingsville employees with a Kleberg Bonus Checking account and more. For those employees
who do not desire a checking account, Kleberg Bank will provide a Free Kleberg Direct account with
direct deposit or a Payroll Card with direct deposit.

Kleberg Bank is a local bank, with decision makers and service responsibilities headquartered in
Kingsville. The Bank has consistently been a strong supporter of community issues and initiatives in the



City. Kleberg Bank is financially sound and has apparently not participated in, or contributed 't‘é, the sub-
prime lending and other financial misbehavior that has been a part of the national economic crisis.

The City of Kingsville has enjoyed an excellent working relationship with Kleberg Bank and Kleberg
Bank staff over the past years. I believe the quality of service will continue to be effective and efficient. I
look forward to continuing to do business with them and recommend the City of Kingsville award the bid
to Kleberg Bank as our Depository Bank.

Sincerely,

Morle . ?Zusﬁu'/z/?/

Mark A. Rushing
Director of Finance
City of Kingsville




September 6, 2012

City of Kingsville
Purchasing Department
P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364

To Whom It May Concern,

As the current depository, Kleberg Bank is pleased to submit the following bid to continue the
role of depository for the City of Kingsville for the period of October 1, 2012 through September
30, 2014. Kleberg Bank presently has the majority of the other public fund contracts and is the
primary depository in the area.

Kleberg Bank has demonstrated the quality of our service to the community of Kingsville as well
as the surrounding area since 1905. We are committed to providing our customers with excellent
service in a very competitive environment. We believe in the simple, honest approach to
banking as outlined in our bid.

We offer a wide variety of services which we feel have been beneficial to you. Our Online
Banking Service has recently been upgraded to include the latest in online security and ease of
use. Additionally, we have provided the City with remote deposit equipment, software and

support since our last agreement. We were able to provide this service without increasing your
costs,

In addition to the services described in the proposal for the City of Kingsville, we will provide
your employees with a Kleberg Bonus Checking account and more. For those who do not desire
a checking account, we will provide a Free Kleberg Direct account with direct deposit or a
Payroll Card with direct deposit. Kleberg Bank is your employee’s best value for customer
service and convenience with our sixteen ATM’s, and our full service Banks opened seven days
per week inside Wal-Mart Kingsville and 5 local HEB Branches. Our Phone Center bankers
provide full service and are available from 7:30 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. weekdays, from 8 a.m. until
12:00 p.m. on Saturday, and our. 24 Hour-Banking Service is available by telephone in English
and Spanish. Kleberg Bank is clearly your best option for convenience, value, and service.

If I may be of any assistance in answering questions, please call me at (361) 595-2924,

Sincerely,

R W

Vice President & Controller




Purchasing Department

361-595-8025
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE:  September 17, 2012

TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM:  David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director
SUBJECT: Banking Services 12-42

SUMMARY
This authorizes the award of a contract for Banking Services for the City of
Kingsville.

BACKGROUND
We advertised for sealed bids on August 26 and September 2, 2012 and
proposals were accepted until 1:30 p.m. on September 11, 2012. One bid
was submitted, that of Kleberg Bank.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended the contract be awarded to Kleberg Bank, 100 East
Kleberg Avenue, P. O. Drawer 911, Kingsville, Texas 78364-0911.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
This action does not directly expend any funds.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
FINANCE DEPARTMENT

CONTRACT FOR
BANK DEPOSITORY SERVICES

TERM:

OCTOBER 1, 2012 TO SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville



TABLE OF
CONTENTS

Article I - Definitions

Article II - Provision of Depository Services

2.01 Depository Services and Fees

2.02 Guaranteed Service Fees

2.03  Calculation of Net Monthly Service Fee
2.04 Payment of Net Monthly Service Fee
2.05 Representations of Depository

2.06  Electronic Cash Management Services
2.07 Deposits

2.08 Automated Information Reporting

2.09 Items Processing Service

2.10  Check Sorting Requirements

2.11 Insufficient Funds (NSF) Returned Items
2.12  Stop Payments

2.13  Automatic Payroll Deposit Services
2.14  General Wire Transfer Services

2.15  Account Reconciliation Services

2.16  Depository Reconcilements

2.17  Checking with Interest Accounts

2.18  Controlled Disbursement Service

2.19  Zero Balance Accounts

220  Check Cashing

221  Deposit Locations

2.22  Overdrafts

2.23  Authority of Authorized City Representatives
2.24  Investment Services

2.25  Account Executive Services

2.26  Reports

2.27 Direct Debit of Utility Customers

Article TII - Security for Deposits

3.01 Background

3.02  Qualification as Depository
3.03 Collateral Provision of FIRREA
3.04 Permissible Securities

3.05 Custodian of Pledged Securities
3.06 Amount of Collateral

3.07 Determination of Market Value

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville



TABLE OF CONTENTS

3.08 Charges for Collateral

3.09 Federally Insured Deposits

3.10 Additional Security

3.11  Substitution of Securities

3.12  Release of Security

3.13 Records and Audit .

3.14 Documentation to be provided to City
3.15 Surrender of Interest of Securities

Article IV Account Transfers

4.01 Electronic, Telephonic, Telegraphic or Oral Requests for Account Transfers
4,02 Internal Transfers

4,03 Instructions for Transfer

4.04 Immediate Credit

4.05 Daylight Overdraft Policy

4,06 Notification of Funds Transferred

4,07 Records

4,08 Discrepancies/Loss of Interest/Error

4.09 Designated Accounts

Article V - Other Services

5.01 Bailor-Bailee Relationship
5.02 Custody, Safekeeping of Governmental Agency Securities

Article VI — General Provisions

6.01 Automated Clearing House Membership
6.02 Charging of Fees

6.03  Confidentiality, Audits and Inspections
6.04 Recalls, Debit Adjustments and Other
6.05 Compliance with Law

6.06 Indemnification

6.07 Term

6.08 Duties After Termination

6.09 No Endorsement

6.10  Notices

6.11 Assignment

6.12  Force Majeure

6.13  Conlflicts of Interest

6.14 Equal Employment Opportunity

6.15 Entire Agreement

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville




TABLE OF CONTENTS

6.16 Governing Law

6.17 Notification of Changes in Depository
6.18 Monthly Reports

6.19  Corporate Resolutions Not Required
6.20 Hierarchy of Contract Documents

Article VII - Other Financial Services

7.01  Credit Card Services

7.02  Discontinuation of Credit Card Services

7.03  Use of Credit Cards to Pay Debts Owed to City
7.04  Credit Card Transaction Processing Equipment
7.05 Compensation for Credit Card Processing Services

Exhibits
Exhibit A - Payroll Calendar for FY 2012-2013
Exhibit C - Pricing Summary Form

Exhibit F -Depository Statement Checklist
Exhibit G - Authorization for Depository Accounts

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPOSITORY SERVICES AGREEMENT

Whereas, the City of Kingsville (“City”) requested and received applications for the provision of
depository services for City funds from depositories doing business within the city limits of Kingsville, Texas;

Whereas, the City Commission considered and reviewed the specifications of each application received
and determined which application was the most advantageous for the City;

Whereas, on September _, 2012 the City Commission approved by majority vote Agenda item
# designated [BANK NAME] (“Depository”) to be the depository for City funds and authorized the City
Manager to execute this depository services agreement (“Agreement”) with Depository;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits to be derived from this Agreement,
including representations, warranties, and covenants, the City and Depository agree as follows:
ARTICLE L.
Definitions

For purposes of implementing this Agreement, the terms listed below will have the following meanings:

“Authorized City Representative”: the City Manager or other persons designated to perform duties in
accordance with this Agreement. The present Authorized City Representatives are specified in Exhibit J.

“Account Transfers”: written, electronic (wire/ACH), telephonic, telegraphic or oral requests or orders issued
by an Authorized City Representative for the transfer of City funds on deposit from City accounts maintained at
the Depository for credit to accounts designated by the Authorized City Representative.

“Deposits”: include demand and time deposits. Demand deposits may be withdrawn on demand by the City.
Time deposits are subject to a contract under which the City may not withdraw funds by check or other means
until the expiration of a certain period following written notice.

“City Funds”: all accounts held by the Depository for the City.

“Total City Balance”: the sum of all ledger balances of all City accounts held by Depository.

“Depository Services”: all services required according to this Agreement

“QOther Financial Services”: all services necessary in the administration, collection, investment, and transfer of
city funds.

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville



2.01

2.02

2.03

2.04

2.05

2.06

ARTICLE 2
Provision of Depository Services

Depository Services and Fees The Depository hereby agrees to provide depository and other services
described in this Agreement for the City funds deposited at the Depository. The City agrees to pay a net
monthly service fee to Depository, which will be calculated as described herein.

Guaranteed Service Fees All service fees listed on Exhibit C are guaranteed for the entire term and any
option year of the Agreement. The service fees will be used in calculating the net monthly service fee.

Calculation of Net Monthly Service Fee A written invoice evidencing the services performed for the
City by the Depository must be mailed to the City at the end of each month for each account. This
invoice must also contain a section summarizing the services provided and the fees for services for all
accounts. The City will have five working days to confirm the services performed. After the City has
confirmed the services performed by the Depository, the City agrees to pay a monthly net service fee for
the services provided by Depository. The monthly net service fee is to be calculated as follows:

The Depository will calculate total earnings credit for all City account balances grouped together and
not for single account balances. The Depository will calculate the total monthly service fees for all
accounts. If the total service fees are greater than the total earnings credits, then the difference between
the two will be the net depository service fee for the month.

Payment of Net Monthly Service Fee The Depository will not debit a City depository account for the
net monthly service fee until the Depository and the City agree that the net monthly depository service
fee is correct. The net monthly service fee will be allocated among accounts as designated by an
Authorized City Representative.

Representations of Depository

The Depository must:

(a) keep the City funds covered by this Agreement;

(b)  faithfully perform all duties and obligations imposed on the Depository by law and under this
Agreement;

(c) pay on presentation all checks drawn and properly payable on a demand deposit account with the
Depository;

(d) pay all transfers properly payable as directed by an Authorized City Representative;

(e)  provide and maintain security at the level required by the provisions of Chapter 2257,
Government Code and this Agreement; and

(f) account for the City funds as required by law.

Electronic Cash Management Services The Depository must provide electronic cash management

services. By using an IBM-Personal Computer (“PC”) (or IBM- compatible PC), the City through an

Authorized City Representative must be able to access and transmit a variety of balance and transaction

information as required in this Depository Services Agreement through a secure internet account.

Software necessary to perform these services, including but not limited to, stop payments, wire

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville




2.07

2.08

2.09

2.10

2.11

2.12

2.13

transfers, account balance and transaction information, and transmission of Automated Clearing House
(“ACH”) debit or credit transactions, will be made available at no charge by the Depository to the City.

Deposits The Depository must accept all deposits made by the City during the term of the Depository
Services Agreement. The Depository must accept City deposits for ledger credit until 5:00 p.m. each
business day.

Automated Information Reporting By using an IBM-PC (or IBM compatible), the City must be able
to access, for each City account, the previous day’s ending ledger balance, collected balance, float, and
debit/credit detail by 8:00 a.m. daily through a secure internet account. By this same deadline, this
information must be combined to reflect totals for all City accounts taken together.

Items Processing Service The Depository must provide the following items processing services for all
items of checks and cash deposited by the City. Such items processing services include but are not
limited to the following: encoding services, credit and debit advices given to the Cify within three
business days of the debit or credit, clearing returned items, and return of stamped duplicate deposit slips
to the City within one business day of deposit.

The City intends to deposit all revenues directly to the Depository. The deposits will be made in batches
with a tape to be provided for each batch. If the Depository Item Processing Department discovers an
error in the deposit, then the Depository must prepare a credit or debit advice and mail it to the City
immediately after the account has been adjusted. The Depository must also mail the appropriate
documentation attached to the debit or credit advice to justify the correction. Appropriate documentation
is considered to be a copy of the City’s tape with the item in question marked and a copy of the check in
question.

Check Sorting Requirements Any account that has more than 100 checks per monthly statement may
be required to be fine-sorted in numerical order.

Insufficient Funds (NSF)/Returned Items A complete description must be provided on all
NSF/returned items deposited into City accounts. The description should include the Payer’s name,
applicable City department, and reason for return. All NSF/returned items must be charged back to the
account to which the items were deposited provided that the City department is identified by
endorsement stamp or other readily identifiable means on the item. The Depository will send the
NSF/returned items to the City department or other business designated by an Authorized City
Representative.

Stop payments Stop payments must remain in effect for at least six (6) months. By using an IBM-PC
(or IBM compatible), the City through an Authorized City Representative must be able to initiate stop
payments through a secure internet account. Placement of stop payments through a PC transmission
does not require follow-up written authorization.

Automatic payroll deposit services By using an IBM-PC (or IBM compatible), the City through an
Authorized City Representative will electronically transmit City employee payroll data to the
Depository through a secure internet account. The Depository will receive the data and prepare an

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville




2.14

2.15

2.16

Automated Clearing House (“ACH”) debit. The Depository payroll account will be debited no sooner
than the date of payroll. Exhibit A is the Payroll Calendar for FY 2012-2013.

General Wire Transfer Services By using an IBM-PC (or IBM compatible), the City must be able to
initiate general wire transfer services including initiation of repetitive and non-repetitive wire transfers
through a secure internet account. Wire advices should be mailed within three days of wire debit or
credit.

The Depository must act upon all electronic, written or verbal transfer requests within one hour from the
time received from an Authorized City Representative, and use any means for the transmission of the
funds the Depository may consider suitable up until 2:30 p.m.

The Depository must record all telephonic instructions from the City received by the Depository’s wire
transfer department and retain the recordings for sixty-one (61) days (the period for City notification of
discrepancies) following such requests.

In the event there is a loss of interest or use of funds as result of a Depository error for failure to execute
a transfer request on the date received, or such other error within the Depository’s control, compensation
for loss must be corrected by adjusting the aggregate ledger and collected balances of the City accounts
to reflect properly the average balances of the amounts that would have resulted had no error occurred.

Account reconciliation services All depository statements and paid items, except those

relating to the payroll account, must be on a monthly cycle and must be cutoff on the last calendar day
of the month. Payroll is bi-weekly. Attached is a FY 2012-2013 City Payroll Listing. The City will
provide the Depository with payroll calendars during the term of this Agreement as such payroll
calendars become available. The City will pick up all Depository statements, including all deposit slips
and cancelled checks, no later than the fifth working day following the assigned cut-off date. The
Depository may not mail statements unless such mailing is approved by an Authorized City
Representative. ‘

A depository statement checklist must be completed by the depository and sent with the bank
statements.

If a statement for a City depository account is not cut off as specified in this Agreement, the Depository
must reimburse the City for the costs incurred to reconcile the statement, including City employee
overtime costs.

Depository Reconcilements Automated depository reconcilements are required for the Vouchers
Payable and Payroll accounts and other accounts as required by an Authorized City Representative as
transaction volume increases. By using an IBM-PC (or IBM compatible), the City will electronically
transmit reconcilement data to the Depository. Reconcilements must be available for pick up by the City
by the ninth working day following the day the data was transmitted to the Depository through a secure
internet account. “Add/delete” adjustment forms will be provided by the Depository.

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville




2.17

2.18

2.19

2.20

2.21

2.22

2.23

2.24

2.25

Checking with Interest Accounts If designated by an Authorized City Representative, a demand
deposit account will be set up as interest bearing and interest will be paid monthly. Interest rates will be
those set for public fund interest bearing accounts.

Controlled Disbursement Service. Specific accounts as designated by an Authorized City
Representative will be controlled disbursement accounts. By 8:00 a.m. each day, the City must be able
to access same day information concerning controlled disbursement clearings using an IBM-PC (or IBM
compatible) with a minimum of 512K of memory (RAM) and using 2400 Baud modem.

Zero Balance Accounts. Specific accounts as designated by an Authorized City Representative will be
zero balance checking accounts for ease in reconciling and record keeping.

Check Cashing Depository will pay on presentation all checks drawn and properly payable on a City
demand deposit account at no charge to the payee or to the City.

Deposit Locations The City will have the option to make Deposits at the Depository’s main Kingsville
office or at any of Depository’s Kingsville branches, if any. A deposit ticket will be presented to the
Depository with each deposit. The Depository will route specified deposit ticket copies to the City on a
daily basis.

Overdrafts The City does not intend to have an overdraft position on any of its depository accounts
throughout the course of the depository services contract. If a check or checks presented for payment on
any City account where there exists insufficient funds available for payment, the Depository agrees to
pay said checks and promptly notify the Finance Director or Authorized City Representative of the
existence of the overdraft situation. The City agrees to cover the overdraft within one business day. The
Depository will view all City accounts together for purposes of any charges on overdrawn collected
balances.

Authority of Authorized City Representative An Authorized City Representative may request
depository services as required to implement this Agreement. An Authorized City Representative may
open a depository account. The Depository may not require corporate resolutions or other documents to
establish depository accounts at the request of an Authorized City Representative.

Investment Services. The City reserves the right to exclude from the terms of this Agreement,
investment in certificates of deposits, government securities, fully collateralized repurchase agreements
or similar instruments authorized by law.

Account Executive Services The Depository agrees to assign one of its officers employed by the
Depository in Kingsville to coordinate the depository relationship established under this Agreement. The
assigned officer is responsible for responding to questions from an Authorized City Representative. The
assigned officer will perform necessary research to promptly respond to questions or concerns of the
City regarding its accounts. The assigned officer of the Depository will meet with the City at least once
a month to evaluate the working relationship between the City and the Depository and to address any
problems.

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville




2.26 Reports. The Depository will provide quarterly reports of income/condition (required by the FDIC) by
the 15th day following the reporting deadline for each quarter.

2.27 Direct Debit of Utility Customers. The City intends to electronically transmit data to the Depository
regarding those City utility customers who have previously authorized the City to directly debit their
demand deposit accounts for City utility bills. Upon request by the City, the Depository will provide this
pre-authorized direct debit service. The Depository will receive the data and prepare an ACH debit in

- accordance with the operating rules of the South Western Automated Clearing House Association and
the operating rules of the National Automated Clearing House Association and as provided herein.

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville




3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

ARTICLE 3
Security for Deposits

Background As security for the deposits of the City, the Depository must pledge to the City securities '
equal to the largest total ledger balances the City maintains in the Depository, less the amount of
coverage provided by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

All funds deposited under the Depository Services Agreement must be continuously secured in
accordance with applicable federal laws and regulations as well as the laws of the State of Texas
including but not limited to the Public Funds Collateral Act, Vernon’s Texas Government Code Section
2257.00 1 et. seq. and Subchapter C Security for Funds Held by Depository of Vernon’s Texas Local
Government Code.

Qualification as Depository The Depository must, not later than five days before the commencement of
the term of this Depository Services Agreement, pledge security for the funds to be deposited by the
City at the Depository as provided by Subchapter C, Security for Funds Held by Depository of Chapter
105, Depositories for Municipal Funds of the Texas Local Government Code, Chapter 2257, Public
Funds Collateral Act, Government Code, and this Depository Services Agreement.

Collateral Provision of Financial Institution Reform, Recovery and Enforcement Act. (FIRREA).
The Depository must provide certification that the Depository has complied with all requirements of the
Financial Institution Reform, Recovery and Enforcement Act (FIRREA) and FDIC policies which may
apply to the City’s security interests in the pledged collateral and must specify the officers of the
Depository who are authorized to sign agreements with the City. Prior to the initial pledge of securities
under the Depository Services Agreement, the Depository must (a) execute a Security Agreement-
Pledge and ancillary agreements necessary to effect the pledge of securities to collateralize all of the
City’s deposits in such form as is acceptable to the City; (b) deliver to the City a certified copy of
excerpts from the minutes of a meeting of the Loan Committee and/or Board of Directors of the
Depository, properly authorizing the Depository to enter into a Security Agreement-Pledge, and to
pledge assets of the Depository to secure all deposits made by the City with the Depository; and (c)
deliver to the City certification that the Depository Agreement, the Security Agreement Pledge, and the
authorization of the Board of Directors and the Loan Committee of the Depository have been placed
(and will continuously be maintained) in the official records of the Depository.

Permissible security Only the following types of securities are acceptable to the City to secure City
deposits:

(1) a treasury note of the United States or other evidence of indebtedness of the United States that is

guaranteed as to principal and interest by the United States with a stated maturity of five (5) years or
less;

(2) an obligation of an agency of the United States, provided that (i) the market value can be readily
established, (ii) the agency note has a stated maturity date of five (5) years or less, and (iii) the
obligation has been approved by an Authorized City Representative.

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville




3.05

3.06

3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

Custodian of Pledged Securities The securities pledged by the Depository as collateral for City
deposits must be deposited in escrow in a safe-keeping account held in the name of the City, (“the
Custodian Account™). The Custodian Account must require the authorization of both the Depository and
an Authorized City Representative to release pledged collateral. The Custodian, upon receipt of pledged
securities, must promptly issue and deliver to the City Treasurer trust receipts for the securities
pledged. The securities must be held by the Custodian. The Custodian may not transfer or deposit the
securities in another institution without the prior written authorization of an Authorized City
Representative.

Amount of Collateral Securities pledged by the Depository to secure City funds on deposit identified
with federal taxpayer identification number 74-6001513 must have a market value of at least six million
dollars ($6,000,000) or as designated in writing by an Authorized City Representative. During the City’s
tax season which occurs from October through March, the Depository must provide additional collateral
in accordance with this Agreement.

Determination of Market Value The market value of a security is to be determined by an Authorized
City Representative from an independent third party source (i.e. Primary dealer, Wall Street Journal) and
is binding on the Depository.

Charges for Collateral Charges for the collateral provided by the Depository are
provided in Exhibit C.

Federally Insured Deposits The Depository is not required to provide security for the deposit of City
funds to the extent deposits are insured under 12 U.S.C.A., Sections 181 1-1835a.

Additional Security An Authorized City Representative may by written order require the Depository
to pledge additional collateral at any time it is determined to be advisable. Additionally, if, for any
reason, the total city balance on deposit with the Depository exceeds the market value of pledged
security, the Depository must immediately pledge additional securities to the City.

Any additional security pledged must meet the requirements of this Depository Services Agreement and
must be approved by an Authorized City Representative. Failure to pledge additional securities on the
day the Depository is provided notice constitutes grounds for City Commission to select a new
depository as required by law and terminate the Depository Services Agreement.

Prior to the pledge of additional securities under the Depository Services Agreement, the Depository
must (a) execute a Security Agreement- Pledge and ancillary agreements necessary to effect the pledge
of additional securities to collateralize all of the City’s deposits in such form as is acceptable to the City;
(b) deliver to the City a certified copy of excerpts from the minutes of a meeting of the Loan Committee
and/or Board of Directors of the Depository, properly authorizing the Depository to enter into a Security
Agreement-Pledge, and to pledge assets of the Depository to secure all deposits made by the City with
the Depository; and (c) deliver to the City certification that the Depository Agreement, the Security
Agreement Pledge, and the authorization of the Board of Directors and the Loan Committee of the
Depository have been placed (and will continuously be maintained) in the official records of the
Depository.

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville




3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

Substitution of Securities The Depository may substitute one security for another provided that the
security meets the requirements of this Depository Services Agreement, the substitution is approved, in
writing, by an Authorized City Representative and the Depository. Prior to such substitution of
securities, the Depository must (a) execute a Security Agreement- Pledge and ancillary agreements
necessary to effect the pledge of securities to collateralize all of the City’s deposits in such form as is
acceptable to the City; (b) deliver to the City a certified copy of excerpts from the minutes of a meeting
of the Loan Committee and/or Board of Directors of the Depository, properly authorizing the Depository
to enter into a Security Agreement-Pledge, and to pledge assets of the Depository to secure all deposits
made by the City with the Depository; and (c) deliver to the City certification that the Depository
Agreement, the Security Agreement - Pledge, and the authorization of the Board of Directors and the
Loan Committee of the Depository have been placed (and will continuously be maintained) in the
official records of the Depository. :

Release of Security If the securities pledged by the Depository exceed the amount required under this
Depository Services Agreement, an Authorized City Representative may authorize the release the

excess. Such release must be approved in writing by an Authorized City Representative.

Records and Audit The Depository must maintain separate, accurate, and complete records relating to
the deposit of public funds, the pledged investment securities, and all transactions relating to the pledged
investment securities. The Custodian must maintain separate, accurate, and complete records regarding
the pledged investment securities. All such records must be subject to any internal or external audit or
regulatory examination of the Depository or Custodian.

Documentation to Be Provided to City The Depository and Custodian must provide documentation
relating to the description of securities pledged as collateral, substitution of pledged securities, pledge of
additional securities, and withdrawal of excess securities to the City Treasurer. A certificate indicating
the market value of securities pledged as collateral hereunder must be provided to the City at least
monthly.

Surrender of Interest on Securities Upon the request of the Depository, the City must surrender, when
due, interest coupons or other evidence of interest on securities if the remaining value of the securities
pledged are adequate to meet the requirements of this Agreement.

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville




4.01

4.02

4.03

4.04

4.05

4.06

4.07

ARTICLE 4
Account Transfers

Electronic. Telephonic Telegraphic or Oral Requests for Account Transfers The Depository is
authorized to honor, execute and charge City accounts for electronic, telephonic, telegraphic or oral
requests:

(a) for the transfer of funds from designated City accounts to any other City depository account,
whether the account is with the Depository or another financial institution; or

(b)  for the transfer of funds from designated City accounts to the account of or the credit of a third
party, whether the third party account is with the Depository or another financial institution.

All requests must be properly identified as being made by an Authorized City Representative in
compliance with the Depository’s transfer procedures.

Internal Transfers An Authorized City Representative will periodically need to transfer funds from one
City account to another to reimburse Payroll, Accounts Payable, and other accounts.

Instructions for Transfer The Depository must act upon all electronic, written or verbal
transfer requests within one hour from the time received from an Authorized City Representative, and
use any means for the transmission of the funds the Depository may consider suitable up until 2:30 p.m.

Immediate Credit The Depository must give both ledger and collected credit the day of the wire
receipt, regardless of the time the Depository receives the transfer through the Fedwire System. Credit to
City accounts for incoming wire transfers must be immediate.

Daylight Overdraft Policy The City actively invests in marketable securities. An outgoing wire transfer
will be made in the morning for the reinvestment of funds expected by an incoming wire transfer. The
Depository must allow the City to reinvest and to wire funds out in anticipation of an incoming wire
transfer later in the day. The Depository will not charge the City for daylight overdrafts. When a
daylight overdraft is anticipated, an Authorized City Representative will notify the designated
depository official of the situation.

Notification of Funds Transfers Notification to the City of incoming wire transfers or problems with
outgoing wire transfers must be made within one hour of the transaction. The City allows two authorized
employees to initiate repetitive transfers. All authorized employees will be issued a personal
identification number in order to initiate wire transactions. If the wire transfer is initiated over the
telephone, the Depository must telephone the City and specifically request to speak to an Authorized
City Representative other than the person initiating the wire to verify that the wire is authorized prior to
releasing the wire.

Records The Depository must record all telephonic instructions from the City received by the
Depository’s wire transfer department and retain the recordings for sixty-one (61) days (the period for
City notification of discrepancies) following such requests. The City agrees to report any discrepancies

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville




4.08

4.09

5.01

5.02

between the City’s records and the Depository statement to the Depository’s wire transfer department in
writing within sixty-one (61) days after the statement date.

Discrepancies/Loss of Interest/Error In the event there is a loss of interest or use of funds as result of
a Depository error for failure to execute a transfer request on the date received, or such other error
within the Depository’s control, the Depository agrees that compensation for loss must be corrected by
adjusting the aggregate ledger and collected balances of the City accounts to reflect properly the average
balances of the amounts that would have resulted had no error occurred.

Designated Accounts Account Transfers may be made from the other accounts as designated by an
Authorized City Representative.

ARTICLE 5
Other Financial Services

Bailor/Bailee Relationship Until deposits are credited to the City as evidenced by validation of
duplicate deposit slip/s, the relationship between the City and the Depository as to all contents must be
that of Bailor and Bailee. The Depository must be responsible and liable to the City for use of that
degree of care required under the laws of Texas for Bailees having custody of property of other persons.

Custody Safekeeping of Governmental Agency Securities. All collateral securing bank and savings
and loan deposits must be held by a Third Party Safekeeping Institution approved by the City, or
Collateral may be held at the Federal Reserve Bank. The Bank must be able to utilize a trusted partner’s
safekeeping department for safekeeping Securities either owned by the City as a part of its Investment
Portfolio or held as Collateral. The U.S. treasuries that serve as Collateral for repurchase agreements
with Institutions must be delivered to a Third-Party Safekeeping Institution with which the City has
established a third-party safekeeping agreement. The Depository agrees to handle all purchase and sale
of securities on a delivery versus payment or payment versus delivery basis (i.e. for securities purchases,
monies will not be released by the City’s safekeeping bank until securities are received at the Federal
Reserve Bank or reviewed by the trusted partner or further credit to the City’s safekeeping bank. In the
case of securities sales, monies will be received by the City’s safekeeping bank via the Federal Reserve
Bank as the securities are simultaneously released to the purchaser). In this manner, the City will always
have possession of either the securities or its monies. on a delivery versus payment basis. The cost of

safekeeping securities, processing purchase/sale transactions, and coupon interest payments are listed on
Exhibit C.

The City will send written instructions to the securities clearance department for each transaction. Most
of these instructions will be sent by facsimile to assure the timeliness of the operation. It is specifically
provided that when a City security matures, or when a City security is purchased, funds will be
transferred from or to the Combined Operating account, the Bond Funds account, or another account as
directed by an Authorized City Representative. The Depository must give prompt notification to the City
of any settlement problems, including securities delivered where the instructions do not match or where
instructions have not been given to the Depository.

All securities must be perfected in the name of the City. All book entry securities owned by the City
must be evidenced by a safekeeping receipt issued to the City. The original safekeeping receipt for each

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsvillé




transaction will be forwarded to the City.

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville




6.01

6.02

6.03

6.04

6.05

ARTICLE 6
General Provisions

Automated Clearing House (‘ACH”) Membership The Depository must be a participating depository
in the Southwestern Automated Clearing House Association to be able to deliver debit and credit
payments for the following transactions: City employee payroll Account and Pre-authorized City Utility
Customer Debits. Use of additional ACH transactions must be established in writing by an Authorized
City Representative. '

The Depository warrants that it is a participating financial institution in the Southwestern Automated
Clearing House Association (“SWACHA™) which provides facilities for the exchange of electronic
funds transfers among its members and other automated clearing house associations within the United
States by utilizing the capacities of the National Automated Clearing House Association (“NACHA”).
The Depository acknowledges that it must comply with the rules, as may be amended, for the
notification, posting, or transfer of funds by means of electronic credit transfer facilities. The Depository
is required to comply with the procedures of the SWACHA and NACHA including, but not limited to,
matters such as input format, data acceptance criteria, return item handling, adjusting entries, and
dishonored entries.

Charging of Fees The Depository is authorized to charge the City accounts upon direct authorization
by an Authorized City Representative for:

(a) charge backs on correction of mathematical error, and

(b)  bank service fees owed to Depository, including Deficient Balances Before Services. Deficient
Balances Before Services need to be reviewed on a quarterly basis for fee assessment.

The Depository or the City will not change the schedule of fees as listed on Exhibit C during the initial
term of this Agreement or during any option year.

Confidentiality, Audits and Inspections. All information assembled by the Depository under this
Agreement is to be kept confidential and not be made available to any individual or organization without
the prior written approval of the City. At reasonable times during regular business hours, the Depository
will make available for examination by the City, its duly authorized agent, accountant, or legal
representative, pertinent copies of statements and debit and credit items supporting such statements,
relating to the City’s accounts.

Recalls, Debit Adjustments and Other Adjustments. The Depository is required to process recall or
adjustment requests upon verbal authorization by an Authorized City Representative followed by written
confirmation by the City if possible, but no later than four (4) working days after the request.

Compliance with Law The Depository represents to have the expertise and personnel required and
necessary to perform the services under this Agreement. The Depository acknowledges that it is fully

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville




6.06

6.07

6.08

qualified, authorized, and willing to comply under federal, state and local law to perform the services
described in this Agreement.

Indemnification The Depository fully indemnifies, saves, and holds harmless the City of Kingsville,

its officers, employees, and agents against any and all liability, damage, account of personal injuries

(including, without limitation on workers’ compensation and death claims), or property loss or damage
of any kind whatsoever, which arise out of or are in any manner connected with:

(a)  the Depository’s failure to fulfill any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement;

(b)  any violation by Depository of any applicable federal or state law, rules, or regulation resulting
from any act or omission of the Depository or its agents and employees which caused a direct
loss to the City under this Agreement,

The Depository may, at its own expense, investigate all claims and demands, attend to their settlement
or other disposition, defend all actions, pay all charges of attorneys or other expenses of any kind arising
from liability, damage, loss, claims, demands, and actions. This indemnification will not be construed to
require indemnification of such injury, loss or damage which may be caused or arise from the
negligence of the City, its officers, employees, and agents.

The City agrees to indemnify, save and hold harmless, defend or pay the defense cost of the Depository,
its officers, agents, and employees from and against any and all lawsuits, claims, demands, liabilities,
losses or expenses, including court costs, attorney and expert witness fees, from or arising out of
negligence of the City under the terms of this Agreement or the City’s failure to fulfill any of the terms
and conditions of this Agreement.

Term The term of this Agreement will begin October 1, 2012 and expire on September 30, 2014 or
until a successor Depository is appointed and qualified. The City may terminate the Agreement
immediately for cause. The City may, by 90 day written notice to Depository, terminate this Agreement
during the remainder of the initial term and any option terms. Upon completion of the initial term, either
party may elect to terminate any option term with 90 days prior written notice. Unless terminated, this
Agreement will automatically renew for an additional one-year term. All service fees must be
guaranteed for the initial term of the Agreement and any option year. All service fees are guaranteed for
the entire term of the Agreement and any option year. Upon termination of this Agreement, all finished
or unfinished documents, data, studies, or reports prepared by the Depository, at the option of the City,
will be delivered to the City and become the property of the City.

Duties After Termination All obligations of the parties made or incurred or existing under this
Agreement as of the date of termination with respect to transactions initiated prior to the effective date
of termination will survive such termination, including but not limited to, Depository’s obligation to
retain duplicates of transaction receipts and credit slips and any continuing obligation of the Depository
with respect to charge backs. Upon termination of this Depository Services Agreement, all finished or
unfinished documents, data, studies, or reports prepared by the Depository, at the option of the City, will
be delivered to the City and become the property of the City.

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville



6.09

6.10

6.11

6.12

6.13

6.14

6.15

6.16

No Endorsement The Depository is not authorized to advertise or publish, without City’s prior written
consent, the fact that the City has entered into this Agreement will be construed as if such provision was
not a part of this Agreement. '

Notices Notices provided herein will be in writing and delivered to:

On behalf of the City: City of Kingsville
Director of Finance
P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, TX 78364

On behalf of the Depository: [BANK CONTACT]
[ADDRESS]
Kingsville, Texas 78363

Assignment This Agreement may not be assigned by any party without the prior written consent of the
other party.

Force Majeure. Neither party will be responsible for losses resulting if the fulfillment of any terms or
provisions of this control of the party whose performance is interfered with, and which, by the exercise
of reasonable diligence, said party is unable to prevent.

Conflicts of Interest. The Depository agrees to maintain current, updated disclosure of information on
file with the Director of Finance throughout the term of this Agreement as may be required by the City
Code of Ordinances or the City Charter.

Equal Employment Opportunity The Depository agrees that during the performance of this
Agreement, it will:

(2) treat all applicants and employees without discrimination as to race, color, religion, sex, national
origin, marital status, age, or handicap, and

(b)  identify itself as an “Equal Opportunity Employer” in employment advertising or requests.

The Depository will be advised of any complaints filed with the City alleging that the Depository is not
an Equal Opportunity Employer.

Entire Agreement This Agreement and all Addenda, as may be updated, constitute the entire agreement
between the parties and will supersede all previous negotiations, commitments, and contracts.

Governing Law and Venue To the extent this Agreement is not governed by applicable federal laws
and regulations, this Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with laws of the State
of Texas. Any suit brought in connection with this Agreement must be tried in Kleberg County, Texas.

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville



6.17

6.18

6.19

6.20

Notification of Changes in Depository Laws The Depository must notify the City in writing within ten
(10) days of any changes in federal or state regulations or laws that would thereafter affect the
Depository Services Contract. The Depository must also notify the City of any services that become
available to the City throughout the contract period.

Monthly Reports. The Depository will provide to the City each quarterly CALL report (Schedule RC
only) as well as any public information concerning changes in ownership, management or financial
position of the Depository or its parent company.

Corporate Resolutions Not Required The depository will not require corporate resolution when an
Authorized City Representative opens an account.

Hierarchy of Contract Documents The Depository Services Agreement, RFA amendments, RFA.
And Depository’s Application will constitute the contract documents. Unless specifically referenced by
an RFA amendment, all requirements, terms and conditions stated in the original RFA will apply. Any
inconsistencies will be resolved in the following order:

a. Depository Services Contract
b. RFA Amendment

C. RFA

d.

Depository’s Application

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville



7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

ARTICLE VII
Other Financial Services

Credit Card Services The City desires to accept payment for goods or services, and to accept payments
of any amounts owed to it, by means of MasterCard and Visa credit cards or other credit cards as
approved by the City.

Discontinuation of Credit Card Services The City may require that the Depository provides credit
card processing services to the City for the duration of this Agreement. It is specifically provided,
however, that upon ninety (90) days prior written notice to Depository, the City may discontinue the use
of credit card processing services without otherwise terminating this Agreement. Furthermore, if credit
card processing services are discontinued for any reason, Depository and City will complete processing
of credit card transactions initiated on or before the termination date.

Use of Credit Cards to Pay Debts Owed to City The City and the Depository specifically agree that
payments will not be restricted to payments for goods or services. Rather, it is specifically agreed that
MasterCard and Visa may be used by a Cardholder to pay any debt owed to the City (including any of
its departments). Such debts would include, but not be limited to fines for traffic offenses, fines and
penalties imposed in Kingsville Municipal Courts, and building permit fees. Charge slips for such
transactions will be treated in the same manner as charge slips for sales of goods or the provision of
services.

Credit Card Transaction Processing Equipment The Depository may be required to provide the
City credit card transaction processing equipment. Such equipment may include magnetic strip swipe
processing devices and manual key-punch processing devices. During the term of this Agreement, the
City may request, and Depository will promptly provide, additional processing of the type requested by
the City so that additional departments may be added to those which will accept credit card payments.
Depository will be responsible for maintenance and repair of credit card processing equipment at its
expense.

Compensation for Credit Card Processing Services The only compensation payable to Depository
by City for credit card processing services will be the discount fees and data processing fees charged for
each sales slip or transaction.

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville



AGREED TO BY:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE DEPOSITORY
BY: BY:

NAME: Vincent Capell NAME:
TITLE: City Manager TITLE:
DATE: - DATE:
ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuelo, City Secretary

Approved as to form this the day of September, 2012.

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville



EXHIBIT A

PAYROLL CALENDAR FOR OCTOBER 2012 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 2013

Pay
Period

No. Pay Day

1 10/11/12

2 10/25/12

3 11/08/12

4 11/21/12

5 12/06/12

6 12/20/12

7 01/03/13

8 01/17/13

9 01/31/13
10 02/14/13
11 02/28/13
12 03/14/13
13 03/28/13
14 04/11/13
15 04/25/13
16 05/09/13
17 05/23/13
18 06/06/13
19 06/20/13
20 06/24/10
21 07/03/13
22 07/18/13
23 08/01/13
24 08/15/13
25 08/29/13
26 09/12/13
27 09/26/13

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville




EXHIBIT C

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
Pricing Sheets
NO CHARGES FOR SERVICES TO CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ESTIMATED TOTAL
ANNUAL UNIT PRICE | ANNUAL
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE VOLUME (Completed SERVICE
(Completed by bank) CHARGES
by City)
DEPOSITORY SERVICES
Deposited Items 55,828
Deposited Items — Corrections 17
Account Maintenance 120
Interim Statement 120
Payroll Interim Statement
Debits 12,360
Credits 790
Zero Balance Account Service — Master 1
Zero Balance Account Service — Sub Accounts 2
Zero Balance Transfers 470
Return Items 228
Ledger Overdraft Charge 52
Internet Stop Payments 6
CASH VAULT SERVICES
Deposit Correction — Cash 10
Commercial Deposit — Loose & Strapped Currency $3,511,440
Coin Verification — Mixed Bag 7?7
GENERAL AUTOMATED CLEARING HOUSE (ACH)
Payroll (Bi-weekly) 26
Return Item Notices — Fax Notification 5
ACH Credits 860
ACH Transmission 14
ACH Credit - Cash Management 1,939
Utilities
Pre-Authorized Debits
CONTROLLED DISBURSEMENTS
Maintenance — 1** Account
Maintenance — 2" — 4™ Accounts
Items Paid (4 Accounts)
WIRED TRANSFER
Manual Wire — Outgoing Nonrepetitive
Auto Wire — Outgoing Repetitive
Auto Wire — Outgoing Nonrepetitive 110

Auto Wire — Book Repetitive

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville




ESTIMATED - TOTAL
ANNUAL | UNITPRICE | ANNUAL
VOLUME (Completed gﬁg&%
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE (Completed by bank)
By City)
Auto Wire — Book Nonrepetitive
Domestic Wire — Incoming 101
ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION
Full Reconciliation — 2 Accounts 2
Payroll Checks 1
A/P Checks 1
Partial Reconciliation — 2 Accounts
To be identified at later date
To be identified at later date
INFORMATION SERVICES
Previous Day Balance (Ledger & Collected) 120
Previous Day Activity Per Account 120
Combined Operating
Bond Funds
Payroll 1
Current Day Detail Item
Combined Operating
Clearing
Previous Day Detail Item
Terminal Stop Pay
Terminal Stop Pay Inquiry — Cancel
Current Day Maintenance
SAFE KEEPING & SECURITIES CLEARING
Account Maintenance 9
Safekeeping Fees 0
Deposit — Withdrawal Fee 0
Securities Clearance
MISCELLANEOUS
Cashier’s Check 0
Collateral — Minimum daily coverage for all City accounts $2,000,000
On-Line Base Charge 4

TOTAL ANNUAL SERVICES CHARGES

ONE TIME START UP COSTS

TOTAL ANNUAL FIRST YEAR

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville




EXHIBIT F
DEPOSITORY STATEMENT CHECKLIST
CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DATE:
FROM: Depository Bank 4
SUBJECT:  Depository Statement Checklist

The following statements were received by:

Account Number Account Name Number of Items

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville




EXHIBIT G
Attached to and made a part of the
City of Kingsville Depository Services Agreement

AUTHORIZATION FOR DEPOSITORY ACCOUNTS

As the duly appointed and authorized City Manager of the City of Kingsville, I designate the officers listed below as the
Authorized City Representatives of the City of Kingsville.

The signatures below are the signatures of the Authorized City Representatives vested with full authority to sign and
transact business for the City including, but not limited to, Account Transfers, open and close accounts, request reports,
or authorize other signatories to specific bank accounts. The signatures of the officers subscribed below are true and
genuine:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Vincent Capell, City Manager

Mark A. Rushing, Dir. of Finance

This Authorization for Depository Accounts is entered into in addition to and will not amend, modify, waive, or revoke
any of the terms of the City of Kingsville Depository Agreement except as expressly provided herein. This authorization
is entered into to facilitate the electronic transfer of funds or administration of the services to be provided pursuant to the
City of Kingsville Depository Agreement. It is not intended to empower Authorized City Representatives to approve or
accept amendments, waivers, or new provisions or terms to the Depository Agreement on behalf of the City of
Kingsville. Authorized City Representatives remain authorized until the Depository receives written notification
revoking authorization.

THIS AUTHORIZATION FOR DEPOSITORY ACCOUNTS is effective this day of , 2009
and revokes all previous authorizations.

ATTEST: CITY OF KINGSVILLE
By By

Mary Valenzuelo, City Secretary Vincent Capell, City Manager
Approved this __day of. ,2012.

Depository Services Contract — City of Kingsville



AGENDA ITEM #11




RESOLUTION NO. 2012-

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS POLICY
FOR THE LAPSING OF APPROPRIATIONS AT THE END OF THE CITY’S
FISCAL YEAR, AND ESTABLISHING THE TREATMENT OF
ENCUMBRANCES OUTSTANDING AT FISCAL YEAR END.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville has previously adopted
policies to comply with Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
requirements; and

WHEREAS, the City has prepared a fiscal year budget containing the estimated
and actual income of revenue of the City and the appropriations of that income
and revenue by purpose; and

WHEREAS, according to Governmental Accounting, Auditing, and Financial
Reporting, Appendix D, (F)(1), appropriations in all budgeted funds lapse at the
end of the fiscal year even if they have related encumbrances. Encumbrances
are commitments related to unperformed (executory) contracts for goods or
services (i.e., purchase orders, contracts, and commitments); and

WHEREAS, as if further states in Governmental Accounting, Auditing, and
Financial Reporting, Appendix D, (F)(1), while all appropriations and
encumbrances lapse at year end, valid outstanding encumbrances (those for
which performance under the executor contract is expected in the next year) are
re-appropriated and become part of the subsequent year's budget pursuant to
state regulations.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: THAT the City Commission does hereby adopt an annual policy to
lapse all unexpended and unencumbered appropriations at the close of business
on the last day of the City's fiscal year. The City desires to carry over the
unexpended and unencumbered fund balances into the immediately following
fiscal year as income and revenue available to be provided for such new year.

SECTION 2: THAT any encumbrances outstanding at fiscal year-end shall
remain open and considered a charge against the appropriations of the fiscal
year just ended.

SECTION 3: THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this
resolution are repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

SECTION 4: THAT this Resolution shall become effective immediately after its
adoption.



PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
24th day of __September , 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #12



RESOLUTION NO. 2012-

A RESOLUTION TO COMMIT MONEYS TO COVER THE ADOPTED BUDGET
DEFICIT BY DRAWING DOWN THE SURPLUS IN THE RESERVE ACCOUNT
OF THE GENERAL FUND.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville has previously adopted
a fund balance policy that requires the City to maintain a minimum unassigned
fund balance in its General Fund of 25% of the subsequent year's budgeted
expenditures and outgoing transfers; and

WHEREAS, the City currently has an unassigned fund balance in its General
Fund in excess of 25% requirement and desires to draw down the excess
amount while still complying with the adopted fund balance policy; and

WHEREAS, the City has adopted the City Manager's annual budget for FY2012-
2013, which results in a budget deficit as operating expenditures exceed
operating revenue; '

WHEREAS, the City the intends to commit some of the unassigned fund balance
in its General Fund to cover the budget deficit for FY2012-2013, but not fall
below the minimum requirement of 25% of the subsequent year's budgeted
expenditures and outgoing transfers;

WHEREAS, this action will allow the City to follow the pronouncements of the
Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB), specifically Statement No.54,
Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definition.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: THAT the City commit some of the unassigned fund balance in its
General Fund to cover the budget deficit for FY2012-2013, but not fall below the
minimum requirement of 25% of the subsequent year's budgeted expenditures
and outgoing transfers.

SECTION 2: THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this
resolution are repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

SECTION 3: THAT this Resolution shall become effective immediately after its

adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
24th day of _September , 2012.




Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

P. 0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

September 21, 2012

Vincent Capell

City Manager

City of Kingsville

P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364

Re: Resolution to Commit Moneys to Cover the Adopted Budget Deficit by Drawing
Down the Surplus in Reserve Account of the General Fund

Mr., Capell,

During the FY13 Budget Review and Adoption process the City of Kingsville by design decided
to draw down the Unassigned Fund Balance of the General Fund Type Accounts. The
benchmark established was to maintain approximately the same balance of Unassigned Fund
Balance in the General Fund that existed on September 30, 2010 which was approximately $4.5
million. In FY12, we budgeted to spend $1,172,690 of the FY11 Surplus. Then in FY13, we
budgeted to spend an additional $240,176 of the remaining FY11 Surplus and $522,092 of the
projected FY12 Surplus. The reason we are budgeting deficit budgets in FY12 and FY13 is
solely to utilize the surplus that are in excess of the FY10 benchmark General Fund Unassigned
Fund Balance. The deficit spending is merely a way to expend the prior year surpluses on items
needed in the community and in a manner that does not cause City fund balances to exceed
desired balances. I will also point out that the deficit spending is limited to one-time or
infrequently occurring expenditures and would not, in any event, add to a recurring or ongoing
annual operating deficit.

Attached is a City of Kingsville Ordinance to allow for the commitment of these funds in
accordance with the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 54.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. If I can be of further assistance, please give me a
call at (361) 595-80009.

Sincerely,

Mavte. - Rus LW?

Mark A. Rushing
Finance Director
City of Kingsville




AGENDA ITEM #13




AGENDA ITEM #14




RESOLUTION # 2012-

A RESOLUTION DECLARING INTENTION TO REIMBURSE CERTAIN EXPENDITURES
WITH BORROWING PROCEEDS.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville, Texas (the “Issuer”) desires to pay expenditures in
connection with the design, planning, acquisition, construction, equipping, and/or renovating
the project or facilities described in Exhibit A attached hereto (the “Project”);

WHEREAS, Chapter 1201, Texas Government Code, as amended (“Chapter 1201%),
permits the Issuer to use the proceeds of obligations to reimburse the Issuer for costs
attributable to the Project paid or incurred before the date of issuance of such obligations;

WHEREAS, the Issuer finds, considers, and declares that the reimbursement of the Issuer
for the payment of such expenditures will be appropriate and consistent with the objectives
of the Issuer’s programs and, as such, chooses to declare its intention, in accordance with
the provisions of Section 1.150-2 of the Treasury Regulations, to reimburse itself for such
payments at such time as it issues obligations to finance the Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville,
Texas that:

Section 1. This resolution declares the intention of the Issuer to reimburse the expenditures
for the Project with the proceeds of obligations. The Issuer presently intends to reimburse
the expenditure by incurring obligations issued under Texas law the interest on which is
excludable from gross income under section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended.

Section 2. The lssuer reasonably expects to incur debt, in one or more series of
obligations, in an aggregate maximum principal amount now estimated to be $3 ‘
for the purpose of paying the costs of the Project.

Section 3. The Issuer intends to reimburse the expenditures hereunder not later than 18
months after the date the original expenditure is paid or the date the Project is placed in
service or abandoned, but in no event more than three years after the original expenditure is
paid unless the Project is a construction project for which the Issuer and a licensed architect
or engineer have certified on Exhibit A that at least five years are necessary to complete the
Project in which event the maximum reimbursement period is five years after the date of the
original expenditure.

Section 4. The Issuer intends that this Resolution satisfy the official intent requirement set
forth in Section 1.150-2 of the Treasury Regulations and evidences its intentions under
Chapter 1201, Texas Government Code.

Section 5. This resolution shall be liberally construed to evidence the intent of the Issuer to
comply with state law and federal income tax law in the issuance of tax-exempt obligations
for the Project.

Section 6. This Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.



PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the ___ day of
, 2012,

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



EXHBIT A
PROJECT DECRIPTION

Street and related drainage system repairs and improvements and related drainage
improvements; repair and improvements and related sidewalk improvements; improvements
to and renovation of new City Hall; refinancing bond(s); and the payment of contractual
obligations for professional services in connection with such projects (including, but not
limited to, finance advisory, legal, architectural, and engineering).



